TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
AUGUST 22™_ 2018
0:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE






DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
AUGUST 8™, 2018

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: JULIA DUCHARME-CHAIR
JAMES FROST-MEMBER
JAVIER SANCHEZ -MEMBER

OTHERS PRESENT: BELINDA GARLAND-COUNTY MANAGER
DENNIS WALLIN-COUNTY ATTORNEY
ANNETTE ORTIZ-DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Madam Chair DuCharme calls the August 8", 2018 Regular Commission Meeting to order at
9:05 AM.

Pledge lead by Yvonne Otero

Invocation lead by Annette Ortiz

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 25%, 2018 REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
MINUTES

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the July 25" 2018 Regular
Commission meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to
approve the July 25™, 2018, Commission meeting minutes. Commissioner Sanchez seconds
the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 31%, 2018 SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING
MINUTES

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the July 31%, 2018 Special
Commission meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to
approve the July 31%, 2018, Commission meeting minutes. Commissioner Sanchez seconds
the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 8%, 2018 MEETING AGENDA

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the August 8", 2018 meeting agenda.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the August 8, 2018
meeting agenda. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED




APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
1.) Approval of Checks
2.) Indigent Claim(s)

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, Approval of
Checks, Indigent Claim(s). Madam Chair DuCharme asks if there are any indigent claims to
approve and what the amount of the claim is. Annette Ortiz states that the amount of the claim
is $2,000.00. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the
Consent Agenda, approval of checks and indigent claims. Commissioner Frost seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

ACTION ITEMS*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited
to two (2) minutes per person

*Commission Matters:

1.) 2020-2024 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan Project Input and Ideas

Annette Ortiz states that Ms. Garland suggests that we start the process for ICIP project ideas.
This would be requests for future funding and the state is requesting that the projects we
propose be shovel ready. We need to submit the requests by September 4%, 2018. If possible at
the next meeting let’s get public input (not a public hearing) to see if they have any suggestions
or requests.

Commission Frost asks Ms. Ortiz if we will be ranking them today or will that be decided at
the next meeting.

Annette Ortiz states that today is only for suggestions and we will rank them and approve
them at the next meeting. If the commission or any members of the public have any suggestion
they will need to submit them to us as soon as possible.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks if there is any specific format or forms in place that can be
filled out when people are making their requests.

Annette Ortiz states that there is not one available, but one can be created if that is the wish of
the commission. We can create a form to have all the specifics for the request so that nothing is
missed.

Belinda Garland states that we need to start thinking about what items we want on this list. A
few things that Ms. Garland would like to see on the list is property for the Tajique transfer
station, because we need to move it to a new location. We need to start thinking about another
building, we are running out of room, and if we are going to hire more people we need more
room. The sheriff’s department is in need of a yard and a shop for seized vehicles and sheriff’s
vehicles or possibly build a new yard and shop for the road department, since they have

2




outgrown the yard we have here, and then place the sheriff’s department vehicles in this yard.
Ms. Garland reads off last year’s list of projects and some can possibly be marked off. Also the
water issue in Mclntosh and in the Duran area needs to be taken care of. The heating and
cooling system for this building needs to be replaced. It is becoming obsolete, and becoming
harder to repair. The heating system in evidence room had to be shut off due to a gas leak. Carl
has gotten a few quotes on what it would cost to repair it and we are looking at $10,000.00 to
$15,000.00 to replace it. Also, all the computets in the county are going to need to be replaced.
We were recently informed that some of the software’s we run will not be compatible with the
current windows operating system.

Annette Ortiz states that if anyone is going to come forth with requests, that they have a solid
dollar amount to work with when we are requesting money from the state.

Commissioner Frost states the EMW is working on the water issue with Mclntosh and the
county will no longer need to be asking for money for that project.

Commissioner Sanchez states that if there are vehicles that we don’t need, we should consider
getting rid of them. A form needs to be available for any outside entities making requests so
they can provide us with all the information and the money required for the project. The
current list that we are working with seems to keep repeating itself. We need to look at the list
and remove projects that have been done and consolidate certain projects. The list needs to be
updated. Update this list, consolidate items, and then work with it so that, we as a commission,
can decide on a solid top 5.

Belinda Garland states that some items that are repeated on the list, such as vehicles for the
senior centers will most likely always be on the list. We may not need them at this time, but in
3 years, because of all the mileage being put on the vehicles, we will need to purchase new
ones. The list repeats but the need repeats. We need a good solid top 5.

On another topic, Ms. Garland spoke with Senator Lis Stefanics and she asked if there has been
flooding in the county due to the recent rains. If so, the county can consider declaring a state of
emergency and then request money from FEMA for damages and repairs.

Annette Ortiz states that it would be a great idea if the commissioners have a workshop to
hear suggestions and decide what would be the top 5 most important shovel ready projects for
the county. At the next meeting they will be accepting the resolution and approving their plan.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that the next commission meeting will be on the 22™ of
August, if possible can we discuss this matter then, and then call for a special meeting after that
if needed.

Commissioner Frost states that he would be ok with Ms. Garland and Ms. Ortiz working on
updating the list and coming up with a new proposed list. Then we as a commission can study
those and do the ranking as we see fit to be approved and then sent to the state.

Annette Ortiz states that on the initial plan itself, part of the title page, states that citizens were
allotted ample time to express their comments and concerns regarding capital projects.

3



Madam Chair DuCharme states that she likes the idea of accepting proposals from everyone
that wants to submit them. Ten the commission will be able to choose from those projects and
come up with a list. Madam Chair DuCharme would also like to hear from Ms. Garland and
Ms. Ortiz what projects they think are a priority for the county.

Commissioner Sanchez suggests that each commissioner go out within their district and speak
to the people and collect the applications, Ms. Ortiz and Ms. Garland could collect the
department ones, and then hold a special meeting for the work shop to decide what will be the
top 5.

Commissioner Frost states that these requests are for the county as a whole and not by the
district. The requests should be made that will help the entire county and not just a certain area.
A new list needs to be compiled and then we as a commission decide what will be the most
important.

There is some discussion back and forth about FEMA, and when to hold the special meeting to
approve the ICIP projects. Commissioner Sanchez suggest that the workshop be at the next
commission meeting and then hold a special meeting the week after to approve the top 5
projects that will be submitted. Madam Chair DuCharme states that she is ok with that
suggestion. She asks where the form will be available for those submitting requests.

Annette Ortiz states that the form will be available on the website as well as in the Manager’s
Office.

Steve Guetschow that in regards to the Duran situation he has been in contact with the Office
of the State Engineer water quality division and the grants the city of Vaughn had applied to
repair those lines and what the status was. Mr. Guetschow found in searching our county
records where the commission has worked with the city of Vaughn and is still searching for the
original MOU’s that we had with the city of Vaughn regarding those water lines. Mr.
Guetschow apologizes for the information not being complete there has been other issues that
he needed to attend to but will continue to keep the commission updated.

Michael Godey suggests to invite people from the state to let the commission know what kind
of grants etc. may be available to the county as well as money.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that it’s a good idea but she is not sure that they will know
about the amount of money available ahead of time.

Belinda Garland states that receiving money may be difficult this year as it is an election year
and there will be a new governor in office. To her understanding the workshop will be at the
next commission meeting, use the special project forms to request funding from external
agencies as well as internal departments, and Ms. Garland and Ms. Ortiz will update the
current list.




2.) Consider and act upon proposed waiver of conflict of interest for Modrall Law Firm
to represent Avangrid Renewables for Industrial Revenue Bonds

Dennis Wallin states that when a law firm has represented both entities in a transaction, but
not necessarily in the same transaction, require a waiver of conflict of interest to represent one
that somehow might impact the other. The Modrall Law Firm has served as bond counsel for
Avangrid Renewables and El Cabo in the past. Avangid has approached them to handle the
IRB transaction for the newest wind farm and require a waiver of conflict of interest pursuant
to the ethical consideration that govern them.,

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Mr. Wallin when this law firm represented Avangrid in the
past did we go through this same procedure and what kind of conflict could this be, and will
this apply only for this transaction.

Mr. Wallin replies, he thinks so, but can’t recall off the top of his head. In reference to the
letter that they sent Modrall Law Firm does not think there is a conflict but this is something
lawyers do to make sure both clients recognize that they will be working on Avangrid’s behalf
on this matter. This will apply only to this transaction. Torrance County will have our own
bond counsel and we are currently seeing a bond counsel at this time.

Commissioner Frost states that we have contracted with Dennis and his law firm to give us
information, and this is information he has no experience with, we need to reply on the advice
and information given to us by counsel.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to allow the county manager to
approve the waiver of conflict of interest for Modrall Law Firm to represent Avangrid
Renewables for Industrial Revenue Bonds. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

*Public Relations

3.) Around the County Presentation-Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager

Annette Ortiz gives a brief slide show and presentation of things that have been going on
around the county. Family nights, which were for entire families, and teen nights (ages 13-19),
at the Estancia aquatic center provided free summer fun for residents of Torrance County and
was sponsored by Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Program Coordinator, Adrian Ortiz, and the
Teen Court program. There was a great turnout from residents and teens as well as
participation from the Sheriff’s Deputies. The county did receive a certificate of appreciation
for the support of the Estancia Aquatic Community Pool.

Thank you to the DWI program for the suicide awareness rock project with the encouraging
messages on them.

The counter remodel project is almost complete. The Assessor’s, Treasure’s, and County Clerk
are completed. Ms. Ortiz invites the Commissioners to go and take a look at the completed



work. Planning and Zoning and the Managers office are almost completed as well. Ms. Ortiz
asks Ms. Garland & Madam Chair DuCharme to speak about their trip to Washington, D.C.

Belinda Garland gives a brief presentation on her trip to Washington, D.C. This conference
was a one day conference and was for County Managers and County Commissioners which
took place on July 27", 2018. It was a great experience. Ms. Garland was able to get a lot of
valuable information and great contacts that may help our county

Madam Chair DuCharme also attended the conference in Washington, D.C with Ms.
Garland. It was a great experience and she was very grateful for the opportunity to attend this
conference. The overall message seemed to be that everyone needs to be open to
communication with local government to resolve issues. New Mexico had the largest
attendance at this conference from any of the other states. Madam Chair DuCharme thanks the
commission for allowing her to attend this conference it was very surreal.

4.) Updates: a.) Various County Departments

Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager states that they sent out requests for letters of interest
for being on a complete count committee for the 2020 census and no one responded. We may
need to look at different avenues and possibly reaching out to different entities and local
governments to see if they may assign someone as opposed to getting letters of interest for the
complete count committee

Betty Cabber, Assessor states that the protest hearing for the 2018 Notice of Value’s will be
held August 29™ & 30%, 2018. We have 9 people who are protesting their values at this time.
The Assessor’s office as well as the Treasurer’s office is doing outreach at the County Fair and
will have a booth set up until Saturday. Thank you to Ms. Garland and Madam Chair
DuCharme for attending the conference in D.C. and please keep in contact with those that you
obtained numbers for. Do not let them forget about New Mexico we need all the help we can
get.

From the New Mexico Counties Board of Directors meeting from Hobbs’ that Ms. Cabber
attended. Ms. Cabber hands out an itinerary of what was talked about at the meeting and what
the priorities will be for the 2019 legislature. EMS & Health are two of the biggest issues that
will be talked about during the legislature.

Belinda Garland asks Ms. Cabber what the prisoner transport and extradition fundingils all
about.

Betty Cabber states that this is for the transport of state prisoners and has nothing to do with
county inmates. On the following pages it explains each topic from the front page. Also the
New Mexico Association of Counties is now known as New Mexico Counties. There was lots
of discussions about the Probate Judges, as they are thinking of placing them on the state
judicial level and not on the local government level. There was discussion on what this will do
to them as an elected official and so forth. The rest of the information Ms. Cabber handed out
was letters and reports from the different groups out of the New Mexico Counties. Also



discussion on the risk management and workman’s comp, the budgets are looking great and
there is a possibility that the premiums the counties pay may go down.

Tracy Master, DWI Prevention Program Coordinator states that this past weekend was the
final family night at the pool and there was approximately 135 people that attended. Saturday
night was the Comic Con all and was the first ever. Was not very well attended, about 78
people showed, and the feedback we received was that there was to long of time period from
when the Comic Con ended to when the ball started. Sunday was the end of summer splash at
the pool and there was a turnout of about 175 people.

The underage drinking grant application was delivered to the New Mexico Department of
Transportation Traffic Safety Division and we are waiting to see what the outcome will be. The
teen court has a booth set up at the county fair, and the DWI goggles are there to show various
levels of intoxication and the loss of coordination. The 5K for Suicide Awareness/Prevention is
coming along as well and is scheduled for September 22", 2018 here is Estancia. The 7%
Annual Dance under the stars is scheduled for September 8™, 2018 at Crossley Park in
Moriarty. The next mental health first aid classes are scheduled for September 17™ and 18™
2018 from 9-1 and then again September 24" & 25" 2018 again from 9-1 and will be held at
the DWI Memorial of Perpetual Tears.

Ms. Master is also trying to find better avenues to advertise the programs. With as many ways
we have attempted to reach people, we still continue to hear that they had no idea anything was
going on. We do use the Independent to advertise and they give us a great rate, and we would
like to thank them for all they do for us.

Annette Ortiz states that she is one of the County Fair’s biggest cheer leaders. Everyone one
involved has done a lot of great work. There is a lot of great food and fun activities for all. If
anyone has the chance, please go check it out.

Steve Guetschow Planning and Zoning, states that tomorrow morning there is a meeting with
the Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee and we are looking over the Interstate Stream
Commission’s new plan and ratifying that. On August 16" the forest service landscape team
will be meeting at the Edgewood Soil and Water Conservation building. On August 18™ the
Forest Service Coordinating Council will be meeting at Isleta Pueblo. We will be discussing
the draft EIS plan before its final approval to be sent to Washington.,

Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent, states in response to Commissioner Frost’s question
from earlier, we have had rain in spots throughout the county. There have been a few washouts
and cutouts but everything has been fixed. All, but 2 men, are out blading the roads. We
borrowed a blade from the town, the blade from the landfill is also being used, and all blades
are in use trying to get the roads ready for the school busses now that school is starting. The
chip seal projects have been pushed back until the end of September because of us trying to get
all the roads bladed. As of right now we don’t need to ask for more money we have enough to
cover all the damage that has been done by the rains thus far. This winter, if it snows a lot, we
may need to ask for FEMA money, but we won’t be able to determine that until that happens.




In other areas, everything is good, complaints are getting repaired immediately. We are
working on repairing the parking in the front of the building. Before we can lay anything down
we need to kill all the weeds. If we don’t kill them the right way they will just grow through
the new overlay and ruin what we do. Mr. Lujan says he is trying to get this project completed
by the end of August.

Commissioner Frost asks Mr. Lujan if the repair will be chip seal or asphalt.

Mr. Lujan states that he is going to get this done with an inch and a half over lay. This will
last much longer than chip seal and will do as much as he can with the funding he has.

*Department Requests/Reports

S.) Resolution 2018-40 Participation in Local Government Road Fund Program
Cooperative Agreement Project Number CAP-5-19(472)-Leonard Lujan, Road
Superintendent

Leonard Lujan states that these projects were submitted in March for the 2018-19 projects.
The state recently contacted Mr. Lujan to let him know that they had extra money for these
projects and if we were interested in receiving the extra money. His reply was, yes, they would
be happy to receive the extra money, the extra funding would allow us to get more work done.

Madam_Chair DuCharme asks Mr. Lujan what the amounts are and what roads will be
getting fixed.

Mr. Lujan states that CAP project is in the amount of $347,739.00 which includes the
county’s 25% match of $115,913.00 for a project total of $463,652.00. The roads that are
getting done are within the towns. The roads will be getting chip sealed in Torreon, Manzano,
Punta de Agua, some of McNabb Rd., and a few others. This will cover all the roads that the
bond money didn’t.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Mr. Lujan where the information regarding which roads will
be repaired will be located at.

Mr. Lujan states that it will be posted on the website when the time comes. These are for next
year’s projects not the current year.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost make a motion to approve Resolution 2018-40
Participation in Local Government Road Fund Program Cooperative Agreement Project
Number CAP-5-19(472). Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

6.) Resolution 2018-41 Participation in Local Government Road Fund Program
Cooperative Agreement Project Number SP-5-19(186)-Leonard Lujan, Road
Superintendent



Leonard Lujan states that this resolution is the same as the last one the only difference is the
amount. The SP project is in the amount of $146,101.00 with the county’s 25% match of
$48,700.00 for a total project amount of $194,801.00.

ACTION TAKE: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve Resolution 2018-41
Participation in Local Government Road Fund Program Cooperative Agreement Project
Number SP-5-19(186). Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

7.) Resolution 2018-42 Participation in Local Government Road Fund Program
Cooperative Agreement Project Number SB-7803(105)19-Leonard Lujan, Road
Superintendent

Leonard Lujan states this is the SB project and the amount on this project is $139,191.00 with
the county’s 25% match of $46,397 for a project total of $185,588.00.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve Resolution 2018-42
Participation in Local Government Road Fund Program Cooperative Agreement Project
Number SB-7803(105)19. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

*County Manager Requests/Reports:

8.) USDA FY19 Work/Financial Plan for Wildlife Service

Belinda Garland states that wildlife services requested more funding during the budget. This
is the contract that the commission approved the additional funding for at the budget hearing.
The total amount of funding is $69,591.34. This supports the salary for wildlife damage
management and also some procurement costs. The commission now needs to approve this
contract.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the contract for the
USDA FY19 Work/Financial Plan for Wildlife Service. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the
motion. Annette Ortiz states that the cost from the county is $32,500.00 which is shared. The
total project amount is $69,591.34. Madam_ Chair DuCharme asks Mr. Wallin if he has
reviewed the contract. Mr. Wallin states that yes, he has, and it looks good. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1,
the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed Session:

a.) Litigation related to Gonzales v. TCSO, Baca, Section 10-15-1(H)(3)

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve to enter into executive session.




ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to enter into executive session.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. Roll call vote, District 1-Yes, District 2-Yes, and
District 3-Yes. All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENTERED INTO AT 11:03 am.

*Reconvene from Executive Session:

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to reconvene from executive session. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to reconvene from Executive Session.
Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. All Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 11:24 am

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed
Meeting:

b.) Consider and Act upon, if necessary Litigation related to Gonzales v. TCSO, Baca.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that the commission received a report that there will be a
settlement conference next Monday and no decisions were made.

*Adjourn

ACTION TAKEN: Madam Chair DuCharme makes a motion to adjourn the August 8%,
2018 Regular Commission Meeting. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:25 am

Madam Chair DuCharme Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

10



The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

11



Consent Agenda



OTTTPaS T 4Adeil

TSUDHEHD HSHHL SSEO0¥Ud OL LNIWIMVIHEd HONUYNIJL HHLI HZIMOHLOV XgHddH SA0Q ANV II¥a SIHI NO
TINSST HE OL SADEHD HTEVAVA SINNODOV HSHEHL ¥O04 LSIXH SANNA INIIDTJLLNS IVHL AATLYEAD AGH¥EH SHOC JHINSYHEL AINNOD CENOISYHONO HHL

OTITWweIR, BPUTT] uaeyONd BTTNOL Z9ypues IL9TARL 3soxg "M ssuwern

A" LSHLLY QANDIS

TAINONOD HONVHYOL Ad JIVd NEIH SYH LdV¥d ON LVHL ANV QEFIOV SY ANV ‘ETUYNOSYEN 'ISAL JI¥ dEWNTYID SINOOWY

HHI IVHL ‘QINIWVXE NEHEE SYH JEHONOA SIHL IVHL ‘¥8d0¥d aNY A¥YSSHDEN HY AEHLI IVHIL ‘NINNEH SINAODOY HHI NI QEIVLIS SY CAWNNOJYEJ

NFF9 SAVH SEOIANES HHL LVHL ‘NIZYdIH (EIVLIS NOILIVSNEJWOD HHI HAIHDEN OL ODIXEW MIN A0 SHTIALYIS #HL J0 NOILNLILSNOD HHI ¥IANA CHTLILNT

ATIVDET HUY SNOS¥Ed JAWYN NIHLIM FHL IVHL AJII¥ED M -~ 8T0Z/ST/80 ONIANT OI¥HEd HHL d04 FAOHYY NMOHS SY SEDIANES THI ¥04d dHNAD

-NI SNOILVOHITEC 40 INNODDY NO 06°ST0'ZZZ d0 WNS HHL Y04 ALNNOD HADNVHMOL J0 SANNA FHI ISNIVOY SINVINYM HHL HZTHOHINY 04 ¥ dEMOTIY
THAQMAAY HYEM HAOEY CELVNEWONT SWIVID HHI LVHL X4ILYID O SYINOISSIWKWOD J0 QYOS ALNAOD HONVMNOL FHL A0 SYTIWIW JINOISYHANN HHL

8ET TELNTId SADHHD TYIOL

NOTILVYOIAILAED
(TSDEHD) TO:ZH:%T 8T/ST/8 :93ed



1

2018 Page

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHECE0)

Date:

Amou

PO

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

324.56

32439

498618 08/06/2018

DEMOLITION & REMOVAL OF EXISTING 621-96-2611

INVOICE # 7

ARCED DEVELOPMENT

01 R 1045851

324.56
08/06/2018

324.56

CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R

1750.00

32692
32692
32692
32692
32692

418618 08/06/2018

605-09-2272

GRANT-WRTITING ASSISSTANCE FOR

ASPEN SOLUTIONS LLC

01 R 104592

NMDOT TRAFFIC SAFETY UNDERAGE DR

INKING PROPOSAL

1750.00
08/06/2018

TO INCLUDE

DATA COLLECTION AND

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

INVOICE # 1138

1750.00

WIND PILT

4950.00

420-72-2172 98618 08/06/2018

BERNALILLO CTY JUVENILE DETENTIOUVENILE INMATE CARE

01 R 104593

INVOICE # 52169

4950.00
08/06/201.8

4950.00

JUVENILE INMATE CARE

REPAIR LEAK IN CEILING AT
ESPERANZA MEDICAL CLINIC

INVOICE # 835256

500.00

32724
32724

28618 08/06/2018

630-87-2215

BINGHAM PLUMBING

0l R 104594

500.00
08/06/2018

500.00

ESPERANZA MEDICAL CLIN

509.66

32624
32624

348618 08/06/2018

412-53-2272

LIVESTOCK JUDGING FEE
MILEAGE $.52X403.2 RT

JIM BOB

BURNETT,

01 V 104595

509.66
08/06/2018

INVOICE # 211

509.66

COUNTY FAIR

287.04

32602
32602

228618 08/06/2018

911-80-2248

FIRST AID

4 QUARTLEY RESTOCKS

SUPPLIES

2

CINTAS CORPORATION NO.

01 O 104596

768.51
08/06/2018

INVOICE # 8403748454
FIRST ATID KIT REFILL AND SERVICE 600-06-2248

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

481.47

32622
32622

238618 08/06/2013

INVOICE # 8403748454

481.47

287.04 RISK MANAGEMENT

911-DISPATCE CENTER

1690.64

32707
32707

58618 08/06/2018

413-91-22109

EQUUS PREMIUM PLUS COMPUTER

COMPUTER CCORNER INC

01 R 104597

HP COLOR LASTERJET PRO

MFP M477FDW MULTIFUNCTION PRINTE

SYSTEM,

2384.39
08/06/2018

32707
32707
32707

MICROSOFT OFFICE PROFESSIONAL

1 LICENSE
INVOICE # 166711

Rl

693.75

32679
32679

68618 08/06/2018

(5) COREL WINZIP STANDARD - (V. 413-91-2219
WIN -

22) BOX PACK -
MULTI-LINGUAL

1 USER

32679
32679
32679
32679

(5) NUANCE POWER PDF V. 2.0

BOX PACK - 1 USER
ENGLISH

STANDARD

PDF APPLICATION-
INVOICE # 166712

2384 .39

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

133.55

32620

401-05-2219 328618 08/06/2018

CORRECTIONS INDUSTRIES PRINT S #10 WINDOW ENVELOPES 2500 CT

01 O 104598

INVOICE # 54952

133.55



2

2018 Page:

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHEC60)

Date:

Amou

PO

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

08/06/2018

133.55

COUNTY COMMISSION

291.24

401-50-2218 288618 08/06/2018

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICEONTELY PAYMENT

01 O 104599

INVOICE # 59626321

291.24
08/06/2018

291,24

COUNTY SHERIFF

365.10

32627
32627

378618 08/06/2018

412-53-2272

LIVESTOCK JUDGING FEE
MILEAGE $.52X125.2 RT

INVOICE # 214

CARLO

DEVARGAS,

01 Vv 104600

365.10

08/06/2018

365.10

COUNTY FAIR

DOUBLE H AUTO

179.99

32703
32703

158618 08/06/2013

405-91-2248

BATTERY CHARGER 200/40/6-2 -2

104601

01 ©

AMP 12 VOLTS AUTOMATIC WHEEL

INVOICE # 451671

179.99

08/06/2018

179.99

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

430.00

32690
32690
32690

38618 08/06/2013

401-08-2201

REPLACE SHOCKS/

PARTS AND LABOR.
1998 CROWN VICTORIA PZ

WINDSHIELD R&R,

STRUTS,

DT AUTOMOTIVE

01 O 104602

430.00
08/06/2018

- 2

430.00

PLANNING & ZONING

350.00

32653
32653

168618 08/06/2018

405-91-2266
408-91-2266

REGION 1 EMS CONFERENCE

EMS REGION 1

01 R 104603

350.00

TRAMELL & A. LOVATO
INVOICE # 1327

M.

700.00
08/06/2018

18618 08/06/2018

700.00

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

01 R 104604

26.72
54.98

401-15-2209
401-16-2209
401-24-2209

COURTHOUSE MONTHLY GAS BILL

JUDICIAL

MEDICAL

EMW GAS ASSOCIATION

366.67
08/06/2018

53.63
128.20

401-05-2209
402~61-2209
412-53-2209

SENIOR CENTER

ROAD

TCFB

54.40
24.38
24.36

N

NN N NN

612-20-2308

CLERK

53.63
24.38

HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT

COUNTY FAIR

54.98

JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT

COUNTY ROAD SHOP

26.72
128.20

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
COUNTY COMMISSION

COUNTY CLERK

54 .40

24 .36

ESTANCIA,

900.00

32662
32662
32662
32662

258618 08/06/2018

UNDERAGE DRINKING/DWI PREVENTION 605-13-2271

ALTERNATE ACTIVITIES

TOWN OF

01 O 104605

200.00

08/06/2018

ESTANCIA SWIMMING POOL 8/3/18 &

8/5/18

900.00

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT

1200.00

32663
32663
32663
32663

268618 08/06/2018

605-13-2271

UNDERAGE DRINKING/DWI
PREVENTION ALTERNATE ACTIVITES

TOWN OF

ESTANCIA,

01 O 104606

1200.00
08/06/2018

7/20/18, 7/27/18.

ESTANCIA SWIMMING POOL 7/6/18,

7/14/18,

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 1200.00



2018 Page: 3

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

(CHEC60)

07

4:41:

1

8/15/18

Date:

Amow

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CKi#

178.91

538618 08/06/2018

401-15-2210
401-16-2210
401-24-2210
401-05-2210

CCURTHOUSE MONTHLY BILL

JUDICIAL

TOWN OF

ESTANCIA,

01 O 104607

239.34
68.06
112.40

NN

~—

MEDICAL CENTER
SENTIOR CENTER

598.71
08/06/2018

HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 68.06

239,34

JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT

178.91

ADMINISTRATIVE CFFICES
COUNTY COMMISSION

112.490

1 LOAD TIRE DISPOSAL

216.00

438618 08/06/2018

402-60-2272

EVSWA

01 R 104608

INVOICE # 001-0001095329

216.00
08/06/2018

216.00

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

590.16

32625
32625

358618 08/06/2018

412-53-2272

LIVESTOCK JUDGING FEE
MILEAGE $.52X558 RT

INVOICE # 212

CHRIS

FLANAGAN,

01 V 104609

590.16

08/06/2018

590.16

COUNTY FAIR

1916.92

32727
32727
32727

78618 08/06/2018

408-91-2248

STACKABLE

WASHER DRYER COMBO

INC.

GRAINGER,

01 O 104610

FOR EMS LINENS AND WILDLAND GEAR
PLUS SHIPPING AND HANDLING

INVOICE # 9856709622

1916.92
08/06/2018

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

1916.92

32632
32632

422 .34

48618 08/06/2018

PARTS AND TOOLS FOR MAINTENANCE 412-53-2215

ON COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS DURING THE

2018 FAIR

GUSTIN HARDWARE INC.

01 R 104611

422 .34
08/06/2018

32632

422.34

COUNTY FAIR

399.01

32626
32626

368618 08/06/2018

412-53-2272

LIVESTOCK JUDGING FEE
MILEAGE $.52X190.2 RT

INVOICE # 213

STEVE M

LUCERO,

01 V 104612

399.01

08/06/2018

399.01

COUNTY FAIR

269.34

218618 08/06/2013

911-80-2203

CONTARCT PAYMENT-BIZHUB COPIER

INVOICE # 16148664

MARLIN BUSINESS BANK

01 O 104613

269.34
08/06/2018

269.34

911-DISPATCH CENTER

467.34

32629
32629

398618 08/06/2018

412-53-2272

LIVESTOCK JUDGING FEE
MILEAGE $.52X312.8 RT

INVOICE # 217

MITCHELL BRYAN

01 V 104614

467.34
08/06/2018

467.34

COUNTY FAIR

467.75

32623
32623

338618 08/06/2018

412-53-2272

LIVESTOCK JUDGING FEE

MILEAGE $.52X322.6 RT

INVOICE # 210

MILES

MITCHELL,

01 V 104615

467.75
08/06/2018

467.75

COUNTY FAIR

01 R 104616

583.74

32643
32643

508618 08/06/2018

412~53-2215

PIPE FIXTURES FOR RODEQO ARENA

AND REPAIRS

MORIARTY PIPE & IRON

583.74
08/06/2018

INVOICE # 7484



4

2018 Page:

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHEC60)

Date:

Amour

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

583.74

COUNTY FAIR

528618 08/06/2018

86.13
81.14

401-05-2210
401-05-2209

TOWN OF SENIOR CENTER WATER/GAS

MOUNTAINAIR,

01 O 104617

167.27
08/06/2018

167.27

COUNTY COMMISSION

420.00

32587
32587
32587
32587
32587

88618 08/06/2018

409-91-2201

BRUSH 4-1 MOUNT AND BALANCE

NM APPARATUS LLC

01 O 104618

NEW TIRES DUE TO DAMAGE ON TRAIL

FIRE. REFERENCE PO# 32495 FROM

FY18.

420.00

08/06/2018

(1) CONTINENTAL 225/70R 19.5/14.

INVOICE # 92157

420.00

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

225.00

32660

ANNUAL DUES & OUTREACH FY19 605-13-2269 248618 08/06/2018

NM TEEN COURT ASSOCIATION

01 O 104619

225.00

08/06/2018

225.00

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT

75.00

32661

278618 08/06/2013

605-13-2269

NMAC DWI COORDINATORS AFFILIATEANNUAL DUES FY19

01 O 104620

75.00

08/06/2018

75.00

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT

35.00

32674

318618 08/06/2013

DECAPITATION FOR RABIES TESTING 401-82-2272

CASE #18-21884 (045-7-18)

NMSU, REGENTS OF

01 O 104621

35.00
08/06/2018

35.00

ANTMAL SHELTER

388.82

32628
32628

388618 08/06/2013

412-53-2272

LIVESTOCK JUDGING FEE

MARILYN

NOVAT,

01 V 104622

MILEAGE $.52 X 170.8 RT

INVOICE # 215

388.82

08/06/2018

388.82

COUNTY FAIR

01 O 104623

117.95

208618 08/06/2018
308618 08/06/2018

911-80-2207
612-20-2207
401-30-2207
401~40-2207
401-50-2207

NTS MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE-JUNE

LONG DISTANCE FAXES

NTS COMMUNICATIONS

2.31
2.31
2.31
2.32

127.20

08/06/2018

NN

NN N

2.31

COUNTY TREASURER

2.31
2.32

COUNTY CLERK

117.95

911-DISPATCH CENTER
COUNTY ASSESSOR

COUNTY SHERIFF

2.31

400.00

32745

408618 08/06/2018

DJ FOR OLD TIMER'S DANCE 7/28/18 412-53-2272

INVOICE # 101

GILBERT

PARRAZ,

01 R 104624

400.00

08/06/2018

400.00

COUNTY FAIR

478618 08/06/2018

1005.00

POSTAGE REFILL 6/28/2018 401-05-2206

PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER

01 O 104625

1005.00
08/06/2018



5

2018 Page:

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHEC60)

Date:

Amou

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

1005.00

COUNTY COMMISSION

176.99

148618 08/06/201¢&

407-21-2207

DIST.1 VFD LANDLINE CHARGES

7/22/2018-8/21/2018
INVOICE # 8630829

PLATEAU WIRELESS

01 O 104626

176.99

08/06/2018

176.99

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

67.46
57.31

547.21

178618 08/06/2018

406-91-2207
401-50-2207
420~70-2207

DIST.2 VFD MONTHLY BILL
SHERIFF MONTHLY BILL

QWEST CORPORATION

01 R 104627

~ S~

S~

SHERIFF VIDEO ARRAIGNMENT

671.98
08/06/2018

547.21

ADULT INMATE CARE

57.31

COUNTY SHERIFF

67.46

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

135.00

32747
32747
32747

118618 08/06/2018

408-91-2215

DISTRICT 3 NORTH STATION

WARREN T

REMMEY,

01 O 104628

REPLACE EMERGENCY LIGHT ON SOUTH

WALL INSIDE OF BAY

135.00
08/06/2018

135.00

STATE FPIRE ALLOTMENT

175.00

32739
32739
32739

458618 08/06/2018

401-08-2201

PZ2

CROWN VICTORIA VIC -

28"
OTL CHANGE & A/C RECHARGE.

RICH FORD SALES

01 R 104629

350.00
08/06/2018

175.00

401-08-2201

PZ1 OIL CHANGE &

ESCAPE -
A/C RECHARGE.

04"

32739

INVOICE # 2019420/2019421

350.00

PLANNING & ZONING

72.18

428618 08/06/2018

402-60-2203

PERIODIC PAYMENT
INVOICE # 30405010

ROAD~-

INC

RICOH USA,

01 O 104630

72.19
08/06/2018

72.19

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

468618 08/06/2018

414 .60

401-05-2203

PERIODIC PAYMENT
8/1/18-8/31/18

INC

RICOH USsA,

01 O 104631

414.60

08/06/2018

INVOICE # 30405884

414.60

COUNTY COMMISSION

91732.00

108618 08/06/2018

420-70-2172

SANTA FE COUNTY CORRECTIONS DEPINMATE HOUSING JUNE-2018

01 O 104632

INVOICE # TOR 06-2018

91732.00
08/06/2018

91732.00

ADULT INMATE CARE

483.23

32673
32673

518618 08/06/2013

FILE HOLDERS, FILE 401-82-2219

PAPER,

INK,

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

01 O 104623

FOLDERS

483.23

08/06/2018

INVOICE # 3384265184

483.23

ANIMAL SHELTER

181.60

32736
32736

448618 08/06/2013

600-06-2248

(20) OUTLANDER DURANGO GLOVE

CO. SAFETY GLASSES

INVOICE # 38571

TJ ENTERPRISES AUTQO SUPPLY

01 O 104634

181.60

08/06/2018

181.60

RISK MANAGEMENT

136.00

32708

138618 08/06/2018

TWO GUNZ CUSTOMZ & HYDROGRAPHICBISTRICT 6 CHEVY 2500 4X4, DIAGN 418-91-2201

01 O 104635



6

2018 Page:

2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6,

CHECK LISTING

14:41:07 (CHEC60)

8/15/18

Date

Amoul

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

OSE AND REPAIR A/C 32708
INVOICE # 1374

136.00

08/06/2018

136.00

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO (EMS) PARAMEDIC CE PACKAGE L. GARY

235.00

32584
32584

488618 08/06/2018

411-92-2266

01 O 104636

REFERENCE PO# 32287 FROM FY18.

INVOICE # S$4381166

235.00

08/06/2018

235.00

1/4% FIRE EXCISE TaX

97.77

298618 08/06/2018

401-50-2207

JUNE 07-JULY 06 MONTHLY BILL

INVOICE . # 9810405388

VERIZON WIRELESS

01 O 104637

97.77

08/06/2018

97.77

COUNTY SHERIFF

3500.00

128618 08/06/2018

635-67-2272

14 DAYSX250 JULY-2018

INVOICE # 130

SIDNEY K

WARE,

01 R 104638

3500.00
08/06/2018

3500.00

CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE

MONTHLY CHARGES

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC.

345.84

188618 08/06/2018

413-91-2210

FIRE ADMIN.

01 O 104639

8/01/2018-8/31/2018

637.12
08/06/2018

INVOICE # 8647635-0573-1

291.28

198618 08/06/2018

405-91-2210

DIST.5 VFD MONTHLY CHARGES

8 YARD DUMPSTER

8/01/2018-8/31/2018

INVOICE # 8648003-0573-1

637.12

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

207.90

18718 08/07/20183

412-53-2210

TCFB- WATER, TRASH & SEWER BILL

TOWN OF

ESTANCIA,

01l R 104640

207.90
08/07/2018

207.90

COUNTY FAIR

150.00

48818 08/08/2013

NMSA ANNUAL TRAINING CONFERENCE 401-50-2205

RUIDOSO,

ARREOLA, PABLOC H.

01 O 104641

NM

160.00

08/08/2018

160.00

COUNTY SHERIFF

365.10

28818 08/08/2013

412-53-2272

DAIRY GOAT/PYGMY LIVESTOCK
JUDGE FEE- AUGUST 8,

INVOICE # 214

CARLO

DEVARGAS,

01 O 104642

2018

365.10
08/08/2018

PO 32627 CLOSED OUT DUE TO EARLY

CHECK RUN

365.10

COUNTY FAIR

356.00

58818 08/08/2018

401-50-2205

NMSA ANNUAL TRAINING CONFERENCE

KRISTIN

DUNLAP,

01 R 104643

NM

RUIDOSO,

356.00
08/08/2018

356.00

COUNTY SHERIFF

NMSA ANNUAL TRAINING CONFERENCE

160.00

68818 08/08/2018

401-50-2205

JORDAN

DURAN,

01 O 104644



2018 Page: 7

2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6,

CHECK LISTING

(CHEC60)

07

14:41

8/15/18

Date:

Amoul

PO

DATE

Invoice #

Line TItem

Description

DATE Name

CK#

NM

RUIDOSO,

160.00

08/08/2018

160.00

COUNTY SHERIFF

160.00

78818 08/08/2013

401-50-2205

NMSA ANNUAL TRAINING CONFERENCE

RUIDOSO,

TIMCTHY

GARCIA,

01 O 104645

NM

160.00
08/08/2018

160.00

COUNTY SHERIFF

NMSA ANNUAL TRAINING CONFERENCE

160.00

88818 08/08/2013

401-50-2205

JAMES

HOOQVER,

01 O 104646

NM

RUIDOSO,

160.00
08/08/2018

160.00

COUNTY SHERIFF

467.34

18818 08/08/2018

412-53-2272

LIVESTOCK CLASSIFIER FOR COUNTY

MITCHELL BRYAN

01 O 104647

2018

FAIR- AUGUST 7,
INVOICE # 217

467.34
08/08/2018

PO 32629 CLOSED OUT DUE TO EARLY

CHECK RUN

467.34

COUNTY FAIR

01 O 104648

467.75

38818 08/08/2018

412-53-2272

M.LAMB & M GOAT LIVESTOCK

JUDGE FEE- AUGUST 8§,

INVOICE # 210

MILES

MITCHELL,

2018

467.75
08/08/2018

PO 32623 CLOSED OUT DUE TO EARLY

CHECK RUN

467.75

COUNTY FAIR

288.00

98818 08/08/2018

JOHN NMSA ANNUAL TRAINING CONFERENCE 401-50-2205
RUIDOSO,

STOCUM,

01 O 104649

NM

288.00
08/08/2018

288.00

COUNTY SHERIFF

108818 08/08/2018

356.00

NMSA ANNUAL TRAINING CONFERENCE 401-50-2205
RUIDOSO,

HEATH

WHITE,

01 R 104650

NM

356.00
08/08/2018

356.00

COUNTY SHERIFF

103.13

58918 08/09/2018

406-91-2230

CYLINDER RENTAL FEE

JULY 18 2018

ATRGAS USA LLC

01 O 104651

377.58

08/09/2018

INVOICE #9955251992

126.12

68918 08/09/2018

405-91-2230

CYLINDER RENTAL FEE

JULY 18 2018

INVOICE #9955251993
CYLINDER RENTAL FEE

JULY 18 2018

148.34

78918 08/09/2018

408-91-2230

INVOICE #9955293772

377.59

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

550.00

32657
32657
32657

88918 08/09/2018

407-91-2248

(2) THORGOOD 14" LEATHER POWER

HV STRUCTURAL BOOT,

ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC

01 O 104652

550.00

08/09/2018

WATERPROOF,

FLAME AND CUT RESISTANT. VIBRAM



Page: 8

2018

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHEC60)

Date:

Amow

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

32657
32657
32657
32657
32657

FIRE 7 ICE SLIP RESISTANT SOLE.

3M SCOTLITE REFLECTIVE TRIM.

8DD

(1) 8D (1)
ALBUQUERQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT

CONTRACT NO. SHRO00020506
INVOICE #64579

SIZES:

550.00

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

AT & T MOBILITY LLC

108918 08/09/2018

401-10-2207

MONTHLY CHARGES

01 O 104653

INVOICE #2872812100062X05282018
575-799-3117 MONTHLY CHARGES

06/21/2018 - 07/20/2018
06/21/2018 - 07/20/2018

8.56

08/09/2018

118918 08/09/201¢

407-91-2207

INVOICE #287272915609X07282018

4.28

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

4.28

COUNTY MANAGER

600.00

98918 08/09/2018

911-80~2228

ANNUAL LICENSE FOR
SCHEDULE ANYWHERE

INC.

ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS,

01 O 104654

600.00
08/09/2018

INVOICE #INV2386243

600.00

911-DISPATCH CENTER

LLC

1224 .71

32702
32702
32702
32702
32702
32702
32702

138918 08/09/2018

LUER JET PRE 411-92-2230

2ML,
CURAPLEX SELECT

2MG,

NALOXONE,

BOUND TREE MEDICAL,

01 O 104655

1224.71

08/09/2018

FILLED SYRINGE,

BLOOD

HALO XL TRAUMA DRESSING,
STOPPER TRAUMA DRESSING,

CATHETER DISPOSABLE,

COILED,

SUCTION

STERILE
SUCTION CATHE

12 FRENCH,

COILED

STERILE,
I-GEL SUPRAGLOTTIC AI

TER. DISPOSABLE,
14 FRENCH,

RWAYS,

32702
32702
32702

TYVER ZIP COVER

ASSORTED,

509.66

28918 08/09/2018

ALLS ASSORTED.
INVOICE #82931710

1224.71

1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX

HEIFER/STEER LIVESTOCK JUDGE FEE 412-53-2272

SHOW: AUGUST 9,
INVOICE # 211

JIM BOB

BURNETT,

01 R 1046536

2018

509.686
08/09/2018

1103.00

PO 32624 CLOSED OUT DUE TO

EARLY CHECK RUN

509.66

COUNTY FAIR

31822
31822
31822
31822
31822

148918 08/09/2013

621-96-2612

POLES 30 FEET

2
4

CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.

01 O 104657

FRAMING UNITES K1.2
100 - OH SERVICE WIRE (FEET)

1103.00
08/09/2018

DUPLEX
ESTIMATED COST OF LABOR/OVERHEAD

INVOICE #3941

CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 1103.00

32618 92.18

168918 08/09/2013

402-60-2248

2 FIRST AID XIT

CINTAS CORPORATION NO.

01 O 104658

INVOICE #9440147

92.18

08/09/2018

92.18

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT



9

2018 Page:

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHECG0)

Date:

Amow

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

2147.36

178918 08/09/2018

COMPUTER CORNER INC

32689
32689
32689

911-80-2219

(2) EQUUS PREMIUM PLUS COMPUTER,
(2) MS OFFICE HOME AND STUDENT,

(2) HEDMI TO VGA CONVERTER

INVOICE #166826

01 O 104659

2147.36
08/09/2018

2147.36

911-DISPATCH CENTER

600.00

32682
32682
32682

188918 08/09/2018

412-53-2237

CUSTODIAL SERVICES DURING 2018

TORRANCE COUNTY FAIR

AUGUST 4

ARACELT

CUEVAS,

01 V 104660

600.00
08/09/2018

AUGUST 11

INVOICE #218

33.35

198918 08/09/2018

600.00

COUNTY FAIR

418-91-2209

6 VFD MONTHLY BILL

EMW GAS ASSOCIATION DIS.

01 © 104661

JULY 2018
DIS.

250.89
08/09/2018

34.32

208918 08/09/2018

405-21-2209

5 VFD MONTHLY BILL

JULY 2018

24 .40

218918 08/09/2018

408-91-2209

DIST. 3 VFD MONTHLY BILL

JULY 2018
DIST.

37.44

228918 08/09/2018

408-91-2209

3 VFD MONTHLY BILL

JULY 2018
DIST.

31.93

238918 08/09/2018

405-91-2209

5 VFD MONTHLY BILL

JULY 2018

27.10

248918 08/09/2018

406-91-2209

DIST. 2 VFD MONTHLY BILL

JULY 2018

37.97

258918 08/09/2018

911-80-2209

DISPATCH MONTHLY BILL

JULY 2018

24.38

268218 08/09/2018

401-82-2209

TC ANIMAL SHELTER MONTHLY BILL

JULY 2018

24 .38

ANIMAL SHELTER

37.97

911-DISPATCH CENTER

188.54

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

178.91

598918 08/09/2018

402-61-2210

TOWN OF

ESTANCIA,

01 O 104662

INVOICE #BILLING DATE

06/26/18

178.91
08/09/2018

178.91

COUNTY ROAD SHOP

18918 08/09/2018

590.16

412-53-2272

SWINE LIVESTOCK JUDGE FEE

SHOW: AUGUST 9,
INVOICE # 212

CHRIS

FLANAGAN,

01 O 104663

2018

590.16
08/09/2018

PO 32625 CLOSED OUT DUE TO

EARLY CHECK RUN

590.16
GUSTIN HARDWARE INC.

COUNTY FAIR

540.76

32611
32611
32611

278918 08/03/2018

ROOFING & 401-15-2215

HARDWARE SUPPLIES FOR ADMIN

PLUMBING,
BUILDING. JULY 2018.

ELECTRICAL,

0l O 104664

540.76
08/09/2018

540.76

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

26.83

288918 08/09/2013

405-91~-2210

5 VFD MONTHLY BILL

DIST.

HOMESTEAD WATER CO.

01 O 104665

26.83
08/09/2018

JULY 2018

26.83

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT



10

2018 Page:

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHEC60)

Date:

Amour

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CKit

1738.80

32668

402-60-2201

HONSTEIN OIL CO.

01 O 104666

298918 08/09/2018

OIL/FUEL FILTERS, OIL, FLUIDS.

INVOICE # 322757

1858.71
08/09/2018

119.91

308918 08/09/2018

401-82-2202

TORRANCE CTY ANIMAL SHELTER

MONTHLY

INVOICE #Z72236

118.91

1738.80 ANIMAL SHELTER

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

01 O 104667

86.55

32721
32721

318918 08/09/2018

911-80-2221

EMPLOYMENT AD

INDEPENDENT NEWS LLC

86.55

08/09/2018

32721

FOR TORRANCE COUNTY

DISPATCHER
INVOICE #80250

86.55

911-DISPATCH CENTER

400.00

32665
32665

328918 08/09/2018

JMC DJ SERVICES

01 O 104668

DJ SERVICES 8/4/18 FIRST ANNUAL 605-13-2271

MORIARTY COMIC CON BALL

400.00
08/09/2018

400.00

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT

338918 08/09/201¢&

401-05-2243

1250.00

COMMISSION MEETINGS AND PSA

AUGUST 2018

KXNM-FM 88.7

01 V 104669

1250.00
08/09/2018

INVOICE #1474

1250.00

COUNTY COMMISSION

TC ANIMAL SHELTER MONTHLY BILL

AUGUST 2018

LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD

48.46

348918 08/09/2018

401-82-2272

01 O 104670

INVOICE #104127

794 .20
08/09/2018

148.07

358918 08/09/201¢

911-80-2272

DISPATCH MONTHLY BILL

AUGUST 2018

INVOICE #104027

156.15

368918 08/09/201&

408-91-2272

TCFD 2,3,4,5 MONTHLY INTERNET

BILL

81.15

409-91-2272

TCFD 2,3,4,5 MONTHLY INTERNET

BILL

81.15

405-91-2272

TCFD 2,3,4,5 MONTHLY INTERNET

BILL

76.15

406-91-2272

TCFD 2,3,4,5 MONTHLY INTERNET

BILL

36.15

413-91-2272

TCFD 2,3,4,5 MONTHLY INTERNET

BILL
IT

166.92

378918 08/09/201¢8

401-65-2203

07/01/18 - 08/01/18 WIRELESS

MONTHLY SERVICE

911-DISPATCH CENTER 148.07 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 430.75

48.46
166.92

ANIMAL SHELTER

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

48918 08/09/2018

399.01

412-53-2272

LUCERO, STEVE M DAIRY HEIFERS/LIVESTOCK JUDGE
FEE

01 © 104671

3992.01

08/09/2018

2018

PO 32626 CLOSED OUT DUE TO EARLY

SHOW AUGUST 9,
CHECK RUN

INVOICE 213

399.01

COUNTY FAIR

MAGUIRE REALTY LLC

900.00

388918 08/09/2018

401-05-2204

COMMISSION

01 O 104672



11

2018 Page:

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHECE0)

Date:

Amour.

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

QUARTERLY PROPERTY LEASE

900.00
08/09/2018

2018
2018

~ MARCH 31,

18

JAN 01,

JUNE 30,

18-

APRIL 1,

900.00

COUNTY COMMISSION

(8) TONS OF SAND FOR THE PIG
PENS AT THE TORRANCE COUNTY

FATR GROUNDS.

244.71

32761
32761
32761

418918 08/09/2018

402-60-2256

MORIARTY CONCRETE' PRODUCTS

01 O 104673

244 .71
08/09/2018

INVOICE # 33512

244 .71

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

168.24

408918 08/09/2018

606-35-2257

DE MINIMUS SNACKS FOR DWI
INVOICE #7099 07/06/18

MORIARTY FOODS

01 O 104674

168.24
08/09/2018

INVOICE #3310 07/14/18

INVOICE #8093 07/19/18

INVOICE #2499 08/03/18

168.24

DWI SCHOOL

330.49

32756
32756

402-60-2256 428918 08/09/201¢8

MOUNTAIN STATES CONSTRUCTORS INI50 TONS CHIP SEAL PATCH ON

01 O 104675

LEXCO & MARTINEZ ROAD

INVOICE # 1326

330.49
08/09/2018

330.49

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

438918 08/09/2018

1750.00

32758

430-82-2238

USED STORAGE SHED

MY STORAGE

01 O 104676

1750.00
08/09/2018

1750.00

ANIMAL SHELTER

200.00

32785
32785
32785

448918 08/09/2018

401-08-2266

NMFMA 2018 FALL CONFERENCE

REGISTRATION FEE

NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOQC

01 O 104677

200.00
08/09/2018

ADDITIONAL TRAINING CLASS

INVOICE # 6053

200.00

PLANNING & ZONING

71.07

458918 08/09/2018

407-91-2209

TANK RENT 7-1-17-6-30-18

NM PRCPANE

01 O 104678

INVOICE # 3078011249

71.07
08/09/2018

71.07

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CO

899.99

32753
32753
32753

468918 08/09/2018

HUSQVARNA HANDHELD POWER CUTTER 418-91-2248

14"

01 O 104679

899.99
08/09/2018

74CC GAS ENGINE

BLADE,

MODEL K760

INVOICE # 40843073

899.99

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

388.82

38918 08/09/2018

412-53-2272

RABBITS/POULTY JUDGE FEE
SHOW: AUGUST 9,
INVOICE # 215

MARILYN

NOVAT,

01 O 104680

388.82
08/09/2018

2018

PO 32628 CLOSED OUT DUE
TC EARLY CHECK RUN

388.82

COUNTY FAIR



12

Page:

2018

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHEC60)

Date:

Amour

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

186.89

32706
32706

488918 08/09/201¢

413-91-2219

LED 1920X1080 1080P IPS
MNTRHDMI COMPUTER MONITOR
INVOICE # B09016010101

29N

PCM/TIGER DIRECT

01 O 104681

186.89
08/09/2018

186.89

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

CIRCUIT LINES FOR FIBEROPTIC

§/1/2018-8/31/2018

INVOICE # 8639317

1910.81

478918 08/09/201¢

401-65~-2203

PLATEAU WIRELESS

01 O 104682

1%10.81
08/09/2018

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1910.81

498918 08/09/2018

287.00

401-15-2203

MAINT. ADMIN BUILDING MATS MOPS

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY
UNIFORMS

01 O 104683

486.52
08/09/2018

199.52

401-16-2203

JUDICIAIL MATS AND MOPS

1%9.52

JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT

287.00

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

227.26

158918 08/09/2018

418-91-2207

6 VFD MONTHLY BILL

DIS.

QWEST CORPORATION

01 O 104684

et Yoo Mo L
o> NWYMmD n
oM~ o Wn [=4
WYwoowdOhmun o
MmN NN ™M [l

N N ~

. S S N S S ~

M~ 0~ o~~~ e~ ~
QOO0 O0O0O0OQ o
NN NN NN ™~
NN NN NN o
LU DR R S R A | t
Ao n o
OV OOV O\ 0O © —
LI R T R DR | 1
nomw oo —
oodoodo o
PP A O B2
[}
4
5}
B
=4
|54
] [ e @]
ad34da3
AHAHH o
HpHMm@JO
m m o] H =
] Ll = |
A dd MK H
QEA:I:CI: w m
HEEEEAR, o
58288FE ©
= = % K
N EEEEE
B> H g =g m =
o = o
< 2 N DU UMM
n | - [
. P 4 [ O]
- B E BEM B«
wn 0 n o n Z
HHHHHHKOO
AAmRAAQAAQAHS
<t
0
Ex
=)
M o
[N
S
o
~
[o0]
o

1560.8%2 911-DISPATCH CENTER 532.33 COUNTY COMMISSION 355.84

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

COUNTY MANAGER

190.55

32733
32733
32733

REPATR AND REPLACE FROST FREE

215.88

128918 08/09/2018

620-94-2215

RMS SERVICES

01 V 104685

WATER SPIGOTS AT TORRANCE COUNTY

FATR GROUNDS.

215.88
08/09/2018

INVOICE #835257

215.88

INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS R

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

962.90

32699
32699

508918 08/09/2018

(3) HP 3122 BLACK TONER CARTIDGE 413-91-2219

01 O 104686

{1} HP 312A TONER CYAN, MAGEN

S,

1133.97
08/09/2018

32699
32699
32699
32699

(4) LARGE DESK STAC
"(4) HOOVER WINDTUN

2 HIGH CAPACITY BAGLESS

YELLOW.
KING DRAWERS,
UPRIGHT VACUUMS

NEL,

TA,

INVOICE 3384674812

171.07

32675

518918 08/09/2018

402-60-2219

LABEL TAPE

SWIFFER,
INVOICE #7201039636

FRIDGE,

171.07

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

962.90

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

259.65

32752
32752

528918 08/09/2018

QUICK FIST-TOOL CLAMP MOUNT 408-91-2248

(6)

SUPPLY CACHE INC

0L O 104687

ING SET,8 PIECE. SHIPPING AND

HANDLING.

259.65

08/09/2018

32752

INVOICE #234912A

259.65

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

1615.55

538918 08/09/2018

911-80-2228

TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING, LLC DISPATCH

104688

01 O



13

2018 Page:

2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHEC60)

Date:

Amour

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Item

Line

Description

DATE Name

CKi#

PREMIER MEMBERSHIP PLATFORM

MAINT. FEE

1615.55
08/09/2018

INVOICE #TSINV00000026896

1615.55

911-DISPATCH CENTER

1392.25

32667
32667
32667
32667
32667
32667

558918 08/09/2018

402-60-2244

PARTS FOR DEPT ROAD EQUIPMENT

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY

01 O 104689

- OIL,

1382.25
08/09/2018

WIPER BLADES
WHEEL STUDS,

BELTS,
COOLANTS,

BRAKES,

OIL FILTERS,

WRENCHES,

r

LUG NUTS,

CROSSBAR,
TOWELS .

INVOICE #8/7/2018

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1392.25

33.80

32612
32612
32612

568918 08/09/201&

HARDWARE FOR BUILDIN 401-15-2215

G AND VEHICLE MAINTENANCE. JULY

2018.

TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS,

01 O 104690

33.80
08/09/2018

33.80

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

719.20

32677

578918 08/09/201&

402-60~2244

DEF FLUID FOR ROAD EQUIPMENT

INVOICE #38167

TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY

01 O 104691

719.20
08/09/2018

719.20

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

644 .64

32666
32666
32666

588918 08/09/201¢&

402-60-2201

CAPS,

WIPERS,

OIL FILTERS,

OIL,
BOLTS,

BELTS,
NUTS,

TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY

01 O 104692

FLUID,

64

644,
08/09/2018

TOWELS

INVOICE #37532,38127,38423

3843438435,73118,36371,36513

36564,36631,36645,36813

644 .64

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

4215.83

548918 08/09/2018

401-65~-2203

IT

TRIADIC INC.

01 O 104693

MAINT. CONTRACTS TAX

INVOICE #07:45.3

4215.83
08/09/2018

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 4215.83

570.22

32742
32742

608918 08/09/2018

620-94-2215

GATE AND WHEEL ASSEMBLY FOR
TORRANCE COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS

INVOICE #24037

VALLEY FENCE COMPANY

01 V 104694

570.22
08/09/2018

570.22

INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS R

8963.91

628918 08/09/2018

401-05-2275

COMMISSION GENERAL

BUSINESS

THE

WALLIN LAW FIRM,

01 O 104695

8963.91
08/09/2018

MONTH OF JULY 2018
INVOICE #8768

8963.91

COUNTY COMMISSION

418-91-2210

54.33

618918 08/09/2018

MONTHLY BILL DIST.5 VFD
06/25/18 - 07/23/18

VILLAGE OF

WILLARD,

01 O 104696

54.33

08/09/2018

54,33

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT



14

2018 Page:

2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHEC60)

Date:

Amourn

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

215.88

32733
32733
32733

128518 08/09/2018

620-94-2215

REPAIR AND REPLACE FROST FREE

BINGHAM PLUMBING

01 O 104697

WATER SPIGOTS AT TORRANCE COUNTY

FAIR GROUNDS.

215.88
08/13/2018

INVOICE #835257

215.88

INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS R

570.25

32742
32742

608918 08/09/2018

620-94~-2215

GATE AND WHEEL ASSEMBLY FOR
TORRANCE COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS

INVOICE #24037

VALLEY FENCE COMPANY

01 O 104698

570.25
08/13/2018

570.25

INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS R

2176.84

32562
32562
32562
32562

181618 08/15/2018

1 GALLON VINY 621-96-2611

L ADHESIVE FLOOR TRANSITION CAPS

LABOR TO INSTALL FLOOR

TEN CARTONS VINYL,
GRT

ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE SYSTEMS

01 O 104700

29564 .85
08/15/2018

INVOICE #6904

701.30

32728

281618 08/15/2018

609-30-2219

CUSTOM SHELF,

PEDESTAL FILE,

32728

LABOR TO INSTALL AND GRT.

INVOICE#6988

26686.71

381618 08/15/2018

621-96-2611

FINAL PAYMENT COUNTER REMODEL

PROJECT

INVOICE #6855 & 6850

701.30

COUNTY TREASURER

CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 28863 .55

481618 08/15/201¢

5048.55

401-65-2203

AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC

01 O 104701

08/01/18-08/31/18

5048.55

08/15/2018

INVOICE #29861706

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 5048.55

581618 08/15/2018

2017 MH LIEN CERTIFICATE MATILING 401-30-2221

INVOICE #64643

537.76

32720

ARIZONA JET MAIL SERVICES LLC

01 O 104702

537.76
08/15/2018

537.76

COUNTY TREASURER

1266.69

881618 08/15/2018

420-73-2218

B I INC

104703

01 ©

GPS/ADD JULY BILLING
( € DEFENDANTS)

1266.69
08/15/2018

INVOICE #1091445

1266.69

COMMUNITY MONITORING

781618 08/15/2018

3%9.00

32765
32765

412-53-2235

2018

21 INDOOR EXHIBIT PLAQUES.

TORRANCE COUNTY FAIR.

BRAZIL ART STUDICQ

01 O 104704

399.00
08/15/2018

399.00

COUNTY FAIR

600.00

1581618 08/15/2018

412-53-2237

ARACELI

CUEVAS,

01 O 104705

TCFB CUSTODIAL SERVICES DURING
2018 TC FAIR 08/4/18 -08/11/18

600.00

08/15/2018

TO REPLACE PO #32682 CHECKS RAN

EARLY

600.00

COUNTY FAIR



15

2018 Page:

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHEC60)

Date:

Amour

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

299.08

1681618 08/15/2018

401-50-2218

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

01 & 104706

SHERIFF PAYMENT INSURANCE

LATE FEE
INVOICE #59969021

ACCT #25190566

299.08
08/15/2018

299.08

COUNTY SHERIFF

60.35

1781618 08/15/2018

911-80-2203

DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS INC

01 © 104707

DISPATCH MONTHLY COPIER
MAINT W/SUPPLIES JULY

INVOICE #IN98491

60.35

08/15/2018

60.35

911-DISPATCH CENTER

1439.95

32744

1881618 08/15/2018

402-60-2244

ATR COMPRESSOR FOR DUMP TRUCK

INVOICE #8167333

FLEETPRIDE INC

01 O 104708

1981618 08/15/2018

1439.95
08/15/2018

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1439.95

500.00

32458
32498

621-96-2611

ELECTRICAL WORK FOR COUNTER

REMODEL PROJECT

GUSTIN ELECTRIC

01 O 104709

500.00
08/15/2018

500.00

CAPITAL QUTLAY GROSS R

2081618 08/15/2018

272.72

685-08-2202

HONSTEIN OIL COD.

01 O 104710

310.84
08/15/2018

P&Z

7/26/18

FUEL 07/16/18, 07/17/18

07/19/18,7/24/18,

38.12

401~-08-2202

FUEL 07/17/18

310.84

PLANNING & ZONING

01 O 104711

53.94

2281618 08/15/2018

420-73-2272

INDEPENDENT DRUG TESTING

DRUG TEST CONFRIM. JULY BILLING

INVOICE #4608

53.94

08/15/2018

53.94

COMMUNITY MONITORING

2018 TORRANCE

757.98

32784
32784

3981618 08/15/2018

412-53-2251

BOUNCY HCUSE.

INC

LOCO JUMPS,

01 O 104712

COUNTY FAIR.
INVOICE #28832

757.98

08/15/2018

757.98

COUNTY FAIR

185.02

2181618 08/15/2018

401-05-2272

NM TAXATION & REVENUE

01 O 104713

PENALTY FOR HOLDING CHECK 2

SEPARATE PAYROLLS RAN,

PENALTY LATE PAYMENT
CONFUSION

185.02
08/15/2018

CAUSED

185.02

COUNTY COMMISSION

401-30-2269

200.00

32803
32803
32803

681618 08/15/2018

REGISTRATIONS FOR TREASURER'S
AFFILIATE 2018 CONFERENCE

NM TREASURER'S AFFILIATE

01 O 104714

NM

LAS CRUCES,

200.00

08/15/2018



16

2018 Page:

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHEC60)

Date:

Amoun

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

32803

SEDILLO & BARELA

INVOICE #COPY OF REGISTRATION

200.00

COUNTY TREASURER

100.00

2381618 08/15/2018

401-10-2269

NMAC MANAGERS AFFILIATE

01 O 104715

COUNTY MANAGERS AFFILIATE

100.00

08/15/2018

100.00

COUNTY MANAGER

1258.98

32704
32704

2481618 08/15/2018

405-91-2248

GP69500E PORTABLE GENERATOR,

NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIFMENT CO

01 O 104716

(2) HUSQVARNA 240 - 14" CHATNSAW

DIST 5 VFD

1258.98
08/15/2018

40852044,

INVOICE #40800553,

40835846

1258.98

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

2230.68

401-05-2203 2581618 08/15/2018

INC.

PACTFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION,

01 O 104717

COMMISSION INVOICE #31799614

INVOICE #31933302

2230.68

08/15/2018

INVOICE #32069027

2230.68

COUNTY COMMISSION

353.32

32791

2881618 08/15/201¢

401-16-2229

PAPER PRODUCTS

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

01 O 104718

INVOICE #450467712

353.32
08/15/2018

353.32

JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT

QWEST CORPORATION

273.25

981618 08/15/201¢&

4031-82-2207

01 O 10471s

MONTHLY PHONE BILL MONTH OF
JULY TC ANIMAL SHELTER

1088.38

08/15/2018

547.18

1081618 08/15/2018

420-70-2207

VIDEO ARRAIGNMENT

INVOICE # JUL-18

SHERRIFF

59.72

1181618 08/15/2018

401-50-2207

FAX LINE SHERIFF

INVOICE # JUL-18

57.00

1281618 08/15/2018

401-30-2207

TREASURER'S OFFICE FAX LINE
CHARGES 7.28.18 TO 8.27.18
INVOICE # UTILITY

96.29

1381618 08/15/2018

402-60-2207

ROAD FAX MACHINE JULY 2018

INVOICE # BILL DATE 7-28-2018

55.54

1481618 08/15/201¢8

401-20-2207

CLERK MONTHLY FAX LINE BILL

INVOICE #UTILITY

59.72

COUNTY SHERIFF
COUNTY CLERK

547.18

ADULT INMATE CARE

273.25

ANIMAIL SHELTER

55.54

96.29

57.00 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

COUNTY TREASURER

1180.78

32767
32767
32767

2681618 08/15/2018

401-08-2201

CROWN VIC (Pz-2)
REPLACE 3 EXHAUST HANGERS,

98!

RICH FORD SALES

01 O 104720

1226.28
08/15/2018

REPLACE TRANSMISSION PAN SEAL,

REAR BRAKE JOB-PADS/LABOR

32767



£6°95C

957 €9T

96°STT

88 T6

T6°0L8

T0"CTCCT

VA

3T0Z/ST/80 8T9T8ZE

TSHONOGS INAOD TZ (T)

'SATLLOE AVE4AS dd9 (Z) 'SavEH
dOW Y4 QIVWEEEENd (S) ‘YINVIATO
YOO'Td NOWH'T MUVMW S, gEaWdEn (§) *

NMYd HTLLOE NOTIWD T (Z) ‘XOMOTID
0ZZZz-28-T0¥  MdE (8) 'dY¥0S AIANAYT S00F (%)
“"TTOHODT

¥ SHEILLOY Jdz (Z)

109 ddZ (T) ‘YANIHSEYS dIV IAV'TD

€22Z-28-T0% A% (9) ’‘SNI-9ONTd FAYID Ad8 (9)
"HEASSTL TYIOVd MUV S, JHAWIN

(2) '¥3d¥d IATIOL MUVH S SAGWIKH

6222-28-10% (T) ’‘STEMOL dEdv¥d ID 0E WOd (2)
SHIYALIYVE A6

Ade TTEDOVING (Z) ‘SEINELIVE VYV

ID 8% MUVW S, ¥FGWAW (Z) ‘sHI™

6TZZ-28-T0% HILVE ¥Y IO 8% MMVW S, JIdWAN ()
aood IVD CENNYD SAIMSINA LD 8%

(€) ‘MOHD Iv¥D gov¥d g1 2 (£)

'$D00 WOJ SIYATIIVD SWIVA ASLdd

‘Z0 8% (¥) 'INOY¥HAAN SOVE °"Z0 0§

() ‘Co0d 904 CANNYD OdTY SHSYD

'FATXO¥HAS SATIL

T6°0L8

9€9€/SEIEH EDTOANT
8T0T RINL "HdTd TYIDIJAL

€02C-9T-T0%
8TO0Z ATINL DATH °“NIWAY

£022-9T-T0¥

6% 9LE

60°9LE

8T0Z/ST/80 8T9TI8TE

8T0Z/ST/80 8T9T8OE

8T0Z/ST/80 8I9T86Z

05’ 9%

moury

£€8LCE
£8LZE

LoLTE
LaLTE
LoLZE

# 04

8T0Z/ST/80 8T9T8BLZ

JILYa # @0TOAUT

LT :abeg

810¢

DNINOCZ ¥ DNINNYIL 60°3LE

TSNS9ZLZOT-69508# IDOW
TP980600T# EDIOANT
8T/22/9-8T/€¢/S QOI¥Ed DNITIILE
SHOVWI TYNOILIAAY INHd Zd

£022-80-T0%
€SNSSZLZOTHILOOY
§999L800TH# EDIOANT
¥0SZDdN
SHOYWI ANV INEWAYY HSVAT ATHLNOKW

€02T-0C-CT9
8£980600T# HOIOANI
SHOVWI TUYNOILIAdY INIJ
8T/22/9 OL 8T/€c/s
6P60ETI98D dSYSCEIN THANSYHAL

INIVIA XETJWOD TYIDIAN.

66°0LOT THITEHS TYWINY

8T0Z/ST/80
66°0L0T
IDENIA 901D §.WYS €ZL¥OT O TO

TO'2Z2ZT SHDOILAO EATIVILSINIWAY

8T0Z/ST/80
26°760¢C
SHOIAJES SWd ZTLYOT O TO

MEETIO ALNAQOD 9z 99¢ FHINSYHEL ALNAOD

8T0Z/ST/80
¥8°810T

£022-0¢-T0% ONI ‘¥S0 HODIY TZL%0T O TO
058 9% YHEANSYHEIL AINOOD 8L 08TT ONINCZ 3 ONINNVIA
YHINSVHIL
"dd¥osH
TOCZ-0€-TO0¥ @04 "NOILDHASNI ® EHNVHD TIO
BEFE6TOTH HEDIOANT
"ATHWASSY
WY ¥4I g0VIddad ‘SINHW
HOWIAHYE ¥WOLOY MIVdd (Z) "dIdIsscd
wa3I SuTI uotadraosaqg swen HIVA D
ST ISNOHNY-8TOZ ‘9 ISNOAY TIINIVS SUDHHD ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) LOTH:PT 8T/ST/8 f=2lea



18

2018 Page:

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6, 2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECK LISTING

8/15/18 14:41:07 (CHEC60)

Date:

Amour

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

299.36

32609

3381618 08/15/2018

413-91-2272

DRIVER'S LICENSE MONITORING
FIRE ADMIN 07/01/18-7/31/18

INC.

SAMBA HOLDINGS,

01l O 104724

299.36
08/15/2018

299.36

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

225.00

32695

3581618 08/15/2018

412-53-2221

FATR BUYERS SIGN

X 48"

gg"

SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP

01 O 104725

INVOICE #78776-S

225.00
08/15/2018

225.00

COUNTY FAIR

32741
32741

3681618 08/15/2018

172.76

HP OFFICE JE 401-90-2219

T 3830 INKJET PRINTER, HP BLK/

COLOR INK CART ({2PK),
ERGONOMIC LASER MOUSE

STAPLES COPY PAPER,
INVOICE #3384865799

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

01 O 104726

1471.01

08/15/2018

32741
32741

LOGITECH

1298.25

32722
32722
32722

3781618 08/15/2018

401-21-221¢9

8.5" X 11" COPY PAPER, MOUSE

PAD'S MAXWELL CD'S,

sENYon

ENVELOPES,

9llx12|l
10"X13" ENVELOPES,
POST-IT NOTES PADS,

ENVELOPES,
PENS,

32722
32722
32722
32722

SCOTCH TAPE,

OPTI FLOW

HP LASER JET PRINTER/PLAN,

HEP TONER.

INVOICE #3385616071/3384793456/

3394943636

ACCT#394849

1298.25

ELECTIONS

172.76

PROBATE JUDGE

1308.01

32617
32617

3881618 08/15/2018

FUEL PUMP 402-60-2201

FUEL TANK REGULATOR,
FOR 2018 DODGE TRUCK

INVOICE #38167
ACCT#1187

TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY

01 O 104727

1308.01

08/15/2018

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1308.01

INDIGENT MEDICAL CLAIM # 1932

ACCOUNT # 37089240

1000.00

281518 08/15/2018

414-19-2293

10 104728

1000.00
08/15/2018

541447

GUARANTOR ACCT ID:

2ND 1/8 GROSS RECEIPTS 1000.00

01 O 104723

1000.00

181518 08/15/2018

414-19-2293

INDIGENT MEDICAL CLAIM # 1932

ACCOUNT # 5456556

UNM MEDICAL GROUP

1000.00
08/15/2018

1000.00

2ND 1/8 GROSS RECEIPTS

5823.94 VOIDS

TOTAL

/

/

222015.90

138



2018

2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6,

STRIBUTION

DI

8/15/18 14:42:01

Date:

CREDITS

DEBITS

.00

222,015.90

*% GRAND TOTAL **

GENERAL FUND

.00

**TOTAL

40,078.11

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

COUNTY COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

BUILDING RENT

**DEPT

14,596.47

2,645.28

401-05-2203
401-05-2204
401-05-2206

900.00
1,005.00

POSTAGE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 355.84

401-05-2207
401-05-2209
401-05-2210
401-05-2219
401-05-2272
401-05-2275

209.34

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE

WATER/SEWER/TRASH
OFFICE SUPPLIES

198.53

133.55

185.02
8,963.91

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

LEGAL SERVICES

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

PLANNING & ZONING 2,575.39

**DEPT

1,960.78

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

VEHICLE FUEL

401-08-2201
401-08-2202
401-08-2203
401-08-2266

38.12
376.49

MATINTENANCE CONTRACTS

TRAINING

200.00

.00
.00
.00

294 .83

COUNTY MANAGER

**DEPT

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 194.83

401-10-2207
401-10-2269

MEMBERSHIP DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

100.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

2,289.20

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES MAINTENAN

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
HEATING/GAS/PROPANE
WATER/SEWER/TRASH

**DEPT

1,509.01

401-15-2203

26.72
178.91

401-15-2209
401-15-2210
401-15-2215

574.56

BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPATIR

JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
HEATTING/GAS/PROPANE
WATER,/ SEWER/ TRASH
PAPER SUPPLIES

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

1,718.07

**DEPT

1,070.43

401-16-2203

54.98
239.34

401-16-2209
401-16~2210
401-16-2229

353.32

.00
.00

55.54

COUNTY CLERK

**DEPT

55.54

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

401-20-2207

.00
.00

1,298.25

ELECTIONS

**DEPT

OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,298.25

401-21-2219

.00
.00
.00

121.69

**DEPT

HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINTENANCE

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE
WATER/SEWER/TRASH

53.63

401-24-2209
401-24-2210

68.06

1,108.83

COUNTY TREASURER

**DEPT

.00
.00
.00

45.50
266.26

401-30-2202
401-30-2203

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

59.31
537.76

401-30-2207
401-30-2221

.00

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING
MEMBERSHIP DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

.00

200.00

401-30-2269

**DEPT

COUNTY ASSESSOR

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

401-40-2207

**DEPT

COUNTY SHERIFF

1,640.00

MILEAGE/PER DIEM

4Q01-50-2205

217.12

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

401-50-2207



2018

2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6,

DISTRIBUTION

8/15/18 14:42:01

Date:

CREDITS

DEBITS

.00

590.32

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

401-50-2218

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMEN

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

.00
.00

**DEPT

11,342.11

401-65-2203

11,342.11

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

ANIMAL SHELTER 2,055.22

VEHICLE FUEL

**DEPT

119.91

401-82-2202
401-82-2207
401-82-2209

273.25

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE

ANIMAL FOOD

24 .38

452 .66

401-82-2216
401-82-2219
401-82-2220
401-82-2223
401-82-2229
401-82-2272

575.11

OFFICE SUPPLIES

.00

256.93

CLEANING SUPPLIES
KENNEL SUPPLIES
PAPER SUPPLIES

.00

153.56

.00

115.96

.00

83.46

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

.00

172.76
172.76

PROBATE JUDGE

**DEPT

.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES

401-90-2219

.00

8,699.09

**TOTAL

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

.00

8,465.78

**DEPT

.00
.00

3,691.45

402-60-2201
402-60-2203
402-60-2207

72.19
96.29
171.07
3,551.40

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

.00

.00
.00

402-60-2219
402-60-2244
402-60-2248

MACHINERY MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

SAFETY EQUIPMENT
ROAD MATERIALS

.00

92.18
575.20

.00

402-60-2256
402-60~2272

.00

216.00

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

.00

COUNTY ROAD SHOP 233.31

**DEPT

.00

54 .40
178.91

402-61-2209
402~61-2210

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE
WATER/SEWER,/TRASH

.00

.00

2,745.61

DISTRICT 5 VFD

**TOTAL

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

*+*DEPT

.00
.00

2,745.61

365.01

405-91-2207
405-91-2209
405-91-2210
405-91-2230
405-91-2248
405-91-2266
405-91-2272

.00
.00
.00

66.25
318.11

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE
WATER/SEWER/TRASH
MEDICAL SUPPLIES
SAFETY EQUIPMENT

TRAINING

126.12
1,438.97

.00

.00

350.00

.00

81.15

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

.00

487.09

DISTRICT 2 VFD

**TOTAL

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

487.09

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

**DEPT

280.71

406-91-2207
406-31-2209
406-91-2230
406-91-2272

27.10
103.13

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE
MEDICAL SUPPLIES

76.15

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

.00

802.34

DISTRICT 1 VFD

**TOTAL

802.34

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

.00

© **DEPT

.00
.00
.00

181.27

407-91-2207

71.07
550.00

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

407-91-2209
407-91-2248

.00

3,325.53

DISTRICT 3 VFD

**TQTAL



2018

2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6,

DISTRIBUTION

8/15/18 14:42:01

Date:

CREDITS

DEBITS

.00

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

**DEPT

3,325.53

.00

297.63

408-91-2207
408-91-2209
408-91-2215
408-91-2230
408-91-2248

.00

61.84
135.00

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
MEDICAL SUPPLIES
SAFETY EQUIPMENT

TRAINING

148.34
2,176.57

350.00

408-91-2266
408-91-2272

156.15

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

**TOTAL

.00

671.14

DISTRICT 4 VFD

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

.00
.00
.00

671.14

**DEPT

420.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

409-91-2201
409-91-2207
409-91-2272

1692.99

.00

81.15

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

.00

COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND

**TOTAL

1,459.71

.00

1,459.71

1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX
MEDICAL SUPPLIES

TRAINING

**DEPT

.00

1,224.71

411-92-2230

.00

235.00

411-92-2266

.00

COUNTY FAIR

*+TOTAL

6,808.18

6,808.18

.00

COUNTY FAIR

**DEPT

.00

24.38
207.90
1,006.08

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE
WATER/ SEWER / TRASH

412~53-2209

.00

412-53-2210

.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

412-53-2215

.00

225.00

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING
AWARDS FOR COUNTY FAIR

CLEANING SERVICE

412-53-2221

.00

399.00

412-53-2235

.00
.00

600.00

412-53-2237
412-53-2251

757.98
3,587.84

FUNDRAISER SUPPLIES

.00

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

412-53-2272

.00

FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMIN

**TOTAL

4,503.31

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

TELECOMMUNICATIONS
WATER/SEWER/TRASH
OFFICE SUPPLIES

.00

**DEPT

4,503.31

.00
.00

287.78

413-91-2207
413-91-2210

345.84
3,534.18

.00
.00

413-91-2219
413-91-2272

335.51

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

INDIGENT FUND

.00

**TOTAL

2,000.00
2,000.00

.00

2ND 1/8 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

INDIGENT MEDICAL CLAIMS

**DEPT

.00

2,000.00

414-19-2293

**TOTAL

1,350.93

DISTRICT &€ VFD

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

**DEPT

1,350.93

136.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

418-91-2201
418-91-2207
418-91-2209

227.26

33.35

54.33
899.99

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE
WATER/SEWER/TRASH
SAFETY EQUIPMENT

418-91-2210
418-91-2248

**TOTAL

JAIL FUND

92,826.39
91,732.00

99,097.02

**DEPT

ADULT INMATE CARE

CARE OF INMATES

420-70-2172



2018

2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6,

DISTRIBUTION

8/15/18 14:42:01

Date:

CREDITS

DEBITS

.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

420-70-2207

1,094.39

.00

JUVENILE INMATE CARE

CARE OF INMATES

**DEPT

4,350.00

.00

420-72-2172

4,950.00

.00
.00
.00

COMMUNITY MONITORING

**DEPT

1,320.63

1,266.69

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

420-73-2218
420-73-2272

53.94

.00

ANIMAL SHELTER

**TOTAL

1,750.00

.00
.00

ANIMAL SHELTER

**DEPT

1,750.00

1,750.00

430-82-2238

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE/IMPROVEMENTS

**TOTAL

.00

663.07

SAFETY PROGRAM

.00
.00

RISK MANAGEMENT 663.07

**DEPT

SAFETY EQUIPMENT 663.07

600-06-2248

.00

4,550.00

DWI PROGRAM FUND

**DEPT

.00

WIND PILT

1,750.00

.00

1,750.00

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

605-09-2272

.00

2,800.00

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT FY17

**DEPT

.00
.00

300.00
2,500.00

MEMBERSHIP DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS
NON-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

605-13-2269

605-13-2271

.00

168.24

DWI SCHOOL

**TOTAL

.00
.00

168.24

DWI SCHCOL

**DEPT

168.24

606-35-2257

OUTREACH MATERIALS/SUPPLIES

.00

701.30

**TOTAL

701.30

TREASURER'S FEE
COUNTY TREASURER
OFFICE SUPPLIES

**DEPT

.00
.00

701.30

609-30-2219

.00

402.76

CLERK'S EQUIPMENT FUND

402.76

COUNTY CLERK

**DEPT

376.09

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

612-20~-2203
612-20-2207
612-20~-2308

2.31
24.36

VOTING MACHINE STORAGE

COUNTY INFRASTRUCTURE GRT

**TOTAL

786.13

INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS RECEIPTS TX
BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

**DEPT

786.13

620-94-2215

**TOTAL

30,791.11

CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS RECEIPTS TX

**DEPT

CAPITAL QUTLAY GROSS RECEIPTS TX

CO/BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS
CO/LAND & LAND IMPROVEMENTS

30,791.11
29,688.11

621-96-2611
621-96-2612

1,103.00

500.00

ESPERANZA CLINIC

**TOTAL

**DEPT

.00
.00

500.00

ESPERANZA MEDICAL CLINIC

500.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPATR

630-87-2215

**TOTAL

.00

3,500.00

JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT



2018

2018-AUGUST 15,

CHECKS PRINTED AUGUST 6,

DISTRIBUTION

8/15/18 14:42:01

Date:

CREDITS

DEBITS

CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT FY17

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,500.00

**DEPT

3,500.00

635-67-2272

272.72

P&Z COURT FEES

**TOTAL

272.72

PLANNING & ZONING
VEHICLE FUEL

**DEPT

272.72

685-08-2202

.00

EMERGENCY-911 FUND 5,902.51

**TOTAL

911-DISPATCH CENTER

**DEPT

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

5,902.51

329.69

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

-80-2203

911-80-2207
911-80-2209

9%

650.28

37.97

2,147.36

HEATING/GAS/PROPANE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

911-80-~2219

86.55
2,215.55

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING

SOFTWARE

911-80-2221
911-80-2228
911-80-2248
911-80-2272

287.04

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

148.07

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

.00
.00

222,015.90

WELLS FARGO

BANKO1

222,015.90

** BANK TOTALS **



Agenda Item
No. 1



Melody Cain Appeal
P& 7 Board Denial of Commercial Kennel Application
List of Exhibits
Applicant Exhibits:

Exhibit 1: Application from appealing party received on July 26, 2018. Documentation includes a description of the
grievance dated July 25, 2018.

Defense Exhibits:

Exhibit D-1: Commercial Kennel application package received June 6, 2018. Documentation includes: a) Application
form, b) Letter of Intent, ¢) Warranty Deed for lot 20-B, d) Torrance County Property Profile report, e) a satellite image of
Lots 20-A, 20-B, & 13, Block 3, Unit 3 Sweetwater Hills Subdivison with an outline drawn around the subject premises,
f) a sketch plan of the subject premises, g) a portion of the Animal Control Officer (ACQO) kennel inspection report dated
May 30, 2018 and ACO notations, h) Designated emergency contact information, i) Veterinary statement, j) Letters of
support.

Exhibit D-2: Letters in opposition.

Exhibit D-3: P&Z Staff report to Board. Documentation includes: a) Satellite image of vicinity surrounding subject
property, b) Public notice signage posted for P&Z meeting, ¢) Public notice letter & mailing list, d) Excerpts from the
Animal Control Ordinance regarding commercial kennels, e) photographic report & field notes.

Exhibit D-4: ACO report, full version. Documentation includes those listed in Exhibit D-1 and: a) Kennel appointment
checklist with kennel name, contact information, pet listing. b) ACO notations regarding pregnant dogs. ¢) Dog licensing
& vaccination record. d) Photographs taken during inspection.

Exhibit D-5: Excerpt of the draft minutes for the July 2, 2018 Planning & Zoning Board meeting regarding the Cain
application.

Exhibit D-6: Public Notification for the public hearing. Documents include: a) Photographs of signs posted at Cain
property, b) Letters sent to adjoining property owners and individuals who testified at the P&Z Board meeting including
mailing list. ¢) Public Notice ad placed in Independent.

Exhibit D-7: Letters in opposition received August 7, 2018 after appeal filed.
Exhibit D-8: Letter in support received August 14, 2018 after appeal filed.

Exhibit D-9: Staff memorandum, Excerpts of relevant sections of the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance including: a)
Section 21 regarding Conditional Use permits (Commercial Kennels are subject to this procedure as described in previous
versions of the Ordinance). b) Section 4 definitions, c) Section 6 general provisions, d) Section 8.0 Conservation District
regulations & portions of the Table of Land Uses germane to the application and site conditions.

Exhibit D-10: Section 5.A of the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance and the Sweetwater Hills covenant & disclosure
statement from the record of the Torrance County Clerk.

Exhibit D-11: Melody Von Farms web site, Animal Control Complaint report dated April 12, 2018. Animal Control
citation AC-000160 issued April 17, 2018, Incident report received from Carpio dated August 8, 2018 re: escalating
neighbor dispute.



The physical packet of exhibits is available to view in person at the Torrance County Clerk’s Office. The
file is too large to scan.



Agenda Item
No. 2



SUHLILY A UIRMIRSSIUL
Commissioner James “Jim™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

4 W ausn TU

205 9% Sireet
Bstancia, N]M 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

County Manager
Wwvy.torrancacountynng.org Belinda Garland
" Deputy County Manager
Amnette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
‘ COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY! , [

Deadline for inclusion of an ifem is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting,
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

R »
. s
Name: - éﬁﬂﬂler ZEZQz 2 Zﬂcv _ ' _
First Last Department / Company / Organization Narne

Today’s Date: f-ﬂ g~ / y i Mailing Address: &'STl /3¢ Lormrar a %/é%”/

i (Deﬁarhentslemplﬁm of Torrance County need not include their ag{dress)
S505-3 W-74 52
.Telephone numbex/Extension: 505 ~ 28— &/& </ Fax Number: DLy~

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to yuu? Yes

No

Email Address: .,;/7 O 1 <

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ yo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

T[)/\ﬂ\'f iy g .‘)”714::*14"7 (:)vb()z/?& 7Lr‘qj )7 Ser (NS

Is this a Resolutionr, Coniract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES@ If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached,

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

Ifthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this béen reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y55y, Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other: e . - = : . =




PO Box 48
205 9 Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecuuntynm.ore

County Commission
Commissioner James “Tim™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiy,

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is Wepx SDAY i prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name:_ (‘[AR{I1E [HeRRERA o —

First Last - Department / Company / Organtention Name

Today’s Date: _:Z;Q__- A01Y Mailing Address: ﬂﬂm [ C4RINE YT b

(Departmentsfemployees of Torrance County need not induae their address)

Telephone number/Extension:f_j}s' 3{53 ‘40':‘[,,_ Fax Number-

Wonld yon tike this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes ‘Vo-
I

Email Address: DIAMCALDG(RL 1 IC @oMyic.Con Auv 9117 1518
!

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥® v, If no, date of Commission Meeting: 1- L5 - Joly

Brief explanation of business to be discussed: :

ORDINANCE 9 -12 TR PerPeTy jn TIORRE OM, NI Loe Do NoT
HKesIDE AT THIS RIDOReSS ;| AUT HAve Peen 15Sued i Ris Sl THone
T;:Dng DLINDWASTE MANAGCEMEMT FEES -

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other@t&; CWWTHION

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? VESpo) If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached,
Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES @

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? VES@ Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other;




T orrance Coum‘y

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4390 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW. tOrraQncecouniynm. org

Dear Home Owner, 6/7/18

Torrance County Code Enforcement has recently began inspections of properties of customers that bave
claimed and certified that their residence is vacant, the names of the property owners have been supplied to us
by the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority,.
Upon initia) inspection from the street we bave found that your property does not appear vacant. If you disagree
with our finding please contact this office for an onsite inspection. The inspection must be performed with the
home owner or responsible party and the Torrance County Code Enforcement Officer.
Disregarding this notice can result in possible prosecution for falsely certifying your property is vacant, and can
result in fines of up to $300 and or jail time up to 90 days as per 94-12-16-A of the Torrance County Solid
Waste Ordinance.

..-7
S
Dan DeCosta

Code Enforcement Officer

505-544-4392




T orrance C ounty

PO Box 48
205 9" Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(305) 544-4390 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.lorrancecounlynm.org

Dear Home Owner, 6/26/18
Please be advised that after our street side inspection of your property, and our subscquent conversation with you
regarding use of your property that we ruled you do not qualify for vacant exempt status.

Our office will be notifying the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority of your property address and account
number, and instructing EVSWA that your property should be set up for billing again as per the above ordinance.

If you disagree with our decision, please be advised that you can request a review by the Torrance County Board
of Commissioners by contacting the County Manager’s office at 505-544-4700 and requesting to be placed on a
commission agenda.

If you would like to discuss our decision further or if you have any question, you may call me at the number
below.

LD e
Y Q A
Dan DeCosta % "

Code Enforcement Officer

Ve
505-544-4392 L\ } \,\
© & v
Y™\& ’T\"Y\




PO Box 48
205 9* Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 5444700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

B
7/ /# REQUHST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
- COMMISSION AGENDA
his form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
Al fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: 53 /Jt? gé@/ﬁzr

First Department- / Company / Qrganization Name

Today’s Date: ; Z Mailing Address:
(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension 5203/ & P¢ -2 /Z g Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed toyou? Yes No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting@ no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Br?xplanation of business to be discussed:

4?/;94//’4 4_’/7//,-5'/" 7‘?/.7//,7‘{ /:F/ﬂﬂfj']/._ﬁ %’ Rjé/‘ﬁ’f?é zﬁ/‘(’///p/{’/

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YES v Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

County Manager
Pww.torancscouniynm.org Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Axnnette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: JFsys  TAe W2

First Last ’ Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: PRy - Mailing Address: /575 7/ = 2 ']/Z/Zé— o / Sce)
X)zn&lemplu ees o‘fg’l‘orrance Cuunty W mc]u:ge Ehelr address)
Telephone numbex/Extension: 2§ 377 —/ G35 Fax Number:

Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes =
Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting@no If no, date of Commiission Meeting: 2{@31 [ ¥

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

A@ml danial \gc.' Wiy sabrcane  Tur yacpt ﬁ)(o'Nl'ﬂ?L
Stehy

Is this a Resolutiom', Coniract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? /{’/&
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committeé?/”t;:’/m"_"‘- If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? ¥ES—NO—

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this béen reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥y Comptroller Initials: %_/g_
No Impact
Change m current fuimd
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval) E©§ IV
Reduction Tl &
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval) ol /5‘1

Other: o . : ' ' -




Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4









Agenda Item
No. 5



General Legal Advice, present during Commission Meetings (Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law)
Planning & Zoning Matters

Labor Law

Tort Claims & Law Suits

Elected Official & County Manager Offices
County Policies & Procedures

Law Enforcement Laws, Policies and Procedures
Federal & State Laws

Open Meetings Act

Wind Farms & IRBs

GO Bonds

Contracts

Memorandum of Understanding

Mutual Aid Agreements

Lease Agreements

Professional Service Agreements
Resolutions

Property Donation

IPRA Requests

Construction Law suits

Water Right Laws

Development Laws



OOO\NW mﬂ__ﬁ ns aduy40 OOQ\,_“W mwm_n ns AdiYo

oSt aseds 3040 00ZE$-00v2$ siandwo) z

82599 sauoyd Z 0005$-000€$  34njuing 20

$350) un209y dnjag

29°18L°ELS 9E EPTS $9°S60°T$ 79'v0T'LTS 006687 00°026% 00°£99% 00258°2S 00°0009t% [e8at-esed
79°'€89V1TS 9L E€YTS ¥9'S60°T$ 9701 LTS 00'025'8S 00°009'TS 00°09T°TS 00°096'7$ 00°000°08% Asuwiony

s)yousg /M Alejes [enuuy |E301  UOISIA {enUUY [BIUBQ [ENULY  eIIPIN [ENULY vy3d JH saunay aledpay void Adejes jenuuy uonisod



Belinda Garland

From: Dianne Maes <dmaes@sandovalcountynm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Mike Gallagher; Belinda Garland

Cc: Managers Affiliate

Subject: RE: In House Attorney

Good Afternoon,

Sandoval County has had 2 on staff attorneys for some time. We also contract with outside firms for certain
issues. I cannot imagine not having our attorneys off site and inaccessible and they are very much a part of our
daily work.

Dianne Maes, CPM
County Manager

P.O. Box 40
Bernalillo, NM 87004
505-867-7551

----- Original Message-----

From: Mike Gallagher [mailto:mgallagher@leacounty.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 6:59 PM

To: Belinda Garland <bgarland@tcnm.us>

Cc: Managers Affiliate <Managers.Affiliate@nmcounties.org>
Subject: Re: In House Attorney

Lea County:

salaried attorney on staff.
in additiion we contract for specialty legal services ( i.e. water applications, IRB's etc).

before we had a full time attorney, we used a contract attorney & law firm for general legal services.

from my perspective, there is much value of having a full time staff attorney and it has been more cost effective
and has been more convenient.

On Aug 14, 2018, at 5:54 PM, Belinda Garland <bgarland@tcnm.us<mailto:bgarland@tcnm.us>> wrote:
Hello Everyone,

I would like to know if any counties other than Bemalillo and Santa Fe have a full time salaried Attorney on
staff. If so, do you think there is a benefit to having them on staff versus on a contract basis?

Thank You



Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
205 S 9th Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4702

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers Affiliate" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Managers.Aﬂiliate+unsubscribe@nmcounties.org<mailto:Managers.Afﬁliate+unsubscribe@mncounties.org>.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers Affiliate" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Managers. Affiliate+unsubscribe@nmcounties.org.



Belinda Garland

From: Charlene Webb <cwebb@grantcountynm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Belinda Garland; Managers Affiliate

Subject: RE: In House Attorney

Hi Belinda,

Grant County has a salaried attorney on staff. The benefits are accessibility/convenience and it is more cost effective in
my opinion. We occasional utilize outside counsel for specialized services such as bonds, etc.

Chorlene Webh

Grant County Manager
P.O. Box 898

Silver City, NM 88062
(575) 574-0008 Office
(575) 574-8675 Cell
(575) 574-0073 Fax

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information, including attorney-client privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message.

From: Belinda Garland <bgarland@tcnm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:55 PM

To: Managers Affiliate <Managers.Affiliate @nmcounties.org>
Subject: In House Attorney

Hello Everyone,

I would like to know if any counties other than Bernalillo and Santa Fe have a full time salaried Attorney on
staff. If so, do you think there is a benefit to having them on staff versus on a contract basis?

Thank You

Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
205 S qth Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4702



Belinda Garland

From: Vidal Martinez <vmartinez@co.sanmiguel.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 7:29 PM

To: Belinda Garland

Subject: Re: In House Attorney

San Miguel County has an in house attorney, and we contract out an attorney to address union issues.
Thanks,
Vidal

On Tue, Aug 14, 2018, 5:54 PM Belinda Garland <bgarland(@tcnm.us> wrote:

Hello Everyone,

I'would like to know if any counties other than Bernalillo and Santa Fe have a full time salaried Attorney on
staff. If so, do you think there is a benefit to having them on staff versus on a contract basis?

Thank You

Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
205 S qth Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

(505) 544-4702

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers Affiliate" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Managers.Affiliate+unsubscribe(@nmcounties.org.

1



Belinda Garland

From: Mike Gallagher <mgallagher@leacounty.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 6:59 PM

To: Belinda Garland

Cc: Managers Affiliate

Subject: Re: In House Attorney

Lea County:

salaried attorney on staff.
in additiion we contract for specialty legal services ( i.e. water applications, IRB's etc).

before we had a full time attorney, we used a contract attorney & law firm for general legal services.

from my perspective, there is much value of having a full time staff attorney and it has been more cost effective
and has been more convenient.

On Aug 14, 2018, at 5:54 PM, Belinda Garland <bgarland@tcnm.us<mailto:bgarland@tcnm.us>> wrote:
Hello Everyone,

I'would like to know if any counties other than Bernalillo and Santa Fe have a full time salaried Attorney on
staff. If so, do you think there is a benefit to having them on staff versus on a contract basis?

Thank You

Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
205 S 9th Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4702

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers Affiliate" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Managers. Affiliate-+unsubscribe@nmcounties.org<mailto:Managers. A ffiliate+unsubscribe@nmcounties.org>.



Belinda Garland

From: Carpenter, Kim <kcarpenter@sjcounty.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 6:40 PM

To: Belinda Garland

Cc: Managers Affiliate

Subject: Re: In House Attorney

San Juan County has in house Attorneys on staff. We also use outside legal services as well

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 14, 2018, at 5:54 PM, Belinda Garland <bgarland @tcnm.us> wrote:

Hello Everyone,

I would like to know if any counties other than Bernalillo and Santa Fe have a full time salaried
Attorney on staff. If so, do you think there is a benefit to having them on staff versus on a
contract basis?

Thank You

Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
205 S qth Street

PO Box 48 -
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4702

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers
Affiliate" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Managers.Affiliate+unsubscribe(@nmcounties.org.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers Affiliate" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Managers. Affiliate+unsubscribe(@nmcounties.org.




Belinda Garland

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Catron contracts.

Sent from my iPhone

Linda Cooke <linda.cooke@catroncountynm.gov>
Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:43 PM

Belinda Garland

Re: In House Attorney

On Aug 14, 2018, at 5:54 PM, Belinda Garland <bgarland @tcnm.us> wrote:

Hello Everyone,

I would like to know if any counties other than Bernalillo and Santa Fe have a full time salaried
Attorney on staff. If so, do you think there is a benefit to having them on staff versus on a
contract basis?

Thank You

Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
205 S qth Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4702

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers
Affiliate" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Managers. Affiliate+unsubscribe@nmcounties.org.




Belinda Garland

From: jennifer baca@plateautel.net

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 9:07 AM
To: Belinda Garland

Subject: RE: In House Attorney

Harding County has a couple of contract Attorneys.
JBaca

From: Belinda Garland <bgarland@tcnm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:55 PM

To: Managers Affiliate <Managers.Affiliate@nmcounties.org>
Subject: In House Attorney

Hello Everyone,

I would like to know if any counties other than Bernalillo and Santa Fe have a full time salaried Attorney on
staff. If so, do you think there is a benefit to having them on staff versus on a contract basis?

Thank You

Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
205 S 9th Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4702

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers Affiliate" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Managers.Affiliate+unsubscribe @nmcounties.org.




Belinda Garland

From: Mary Lou Kern <mlkern@co.colfax.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Belinda Garland; Managers Affiliate
Subject: Re: In House Attorney

Colfax contracts with a local attorney.
Mary Lou Kern

From: Belinda Garland <bgarland@tcnm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:54 PM

To: Managers Affiliate

Subject: In House Attorney

Hello Everyone,

I'would like to know if any counties other than Bernalillo and Santa Fe have a full time salaried Attorney on
staff. If so, do you think there is a benefit to having them on staff versus on a contract basis?

Thank You

Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
205 S qth Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4702

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers Affiliate" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Managers.Affiliate+unsubscribe@nmcounties.org.




Belinda Garland

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Amber Hamilton <ahamilton@rooseveltcounty.com>
Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:49 PM

Delilah Walsh

Managers Affiliate; Belinda Garland

Re: In House Attorney

Roosevelt utilizes contract attorneys...

Amber Hamilton

Roosevelt County Manager

109 W. 1st
Portales, NM 88130
575.356.5307

www.rooseveltcounty.com

On Aug 14, 2018, at 8:29 PM, Delilah Walsh <dwalsh@co.socorro.nm.us> wrote:

In Socorro, we contract with the same firm as Catron, Cibola, Sierra and Valencia.

Get QOutlook for Android

From: Belinda Garland <bgarland@tcnm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:54:51 PM
To: Managers Affiliate

Subject: In House Attorney

Hello Everyone,

I would like to know if any counties other than Bemnalillo and Santa Fe have a full time salaried
Attorney on staff. If so, do you think there is a benefit to having them on staff versus on a
contract basis?

Thank You

Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
205 S 9qth Street

PO Box 438

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4702

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers
Affiliate" group.



Belinda Garland

From: Delilah Walsh <dwalsh@co.socorro.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 8:29 PM

To: Managers Affiliate; Belinda Garland
Subject: Re: In House Attorney

In Socorro, we contract with the same firm as Catron, Cibola, Sierra and Valencia.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Belinda Garland <bgarland@tcnm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:54:51 PM
To: Managers Affiliate

Subject: In House Attorney

Hello Everyone,

I would like to know if any counties other than Bernalillo and Santa Fe have a full time salaried Attorney on
staff. If so, do you think there is a benefit to having them on staff versus on a contract basis?

Thank You

Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
205 S 9th Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4702

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers Affiliate" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Managers. Affiliatetunsubscribe@nmcounties.org.




Belinda Garland

From: Lance Pyle <Ipyle@currycounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 9:10 PM
To: " Belinda Garland; Managers Affiliate
Subject: RE: In House Attorney

Curry County uses contract attorneys.

Lance A. Pyle
Curry County Manager

From: Belinda Garland [mailto: bgarland@tcnm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:55 PM

To: Managers Affiliate

Subject: In House Attorney

Hello Everyone,

I would like to know if any counties other than Bernalillo and Santa Fe have a full time salaried Attorney on
staff. If so, do you think there is a benefit to having them on staff versus on a contract basis?

Thank You

Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
205 S qth Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4702

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Managers Affiliate" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Managers.Affiliate+unsubscribe@nmcounties.org.




-0L"€08'L aQueTed 0L°€08'2ZET -GT'Z6E'E 58°S6T1'9¢€T NOT.LOETHS 103F TeiOLx»
-0L"€08 L soueteq 0L°€08'Z€T -GT 26¢'E S8 66T 9€T SLZZSOTOH I0F TeI0OLss
-0L"€08°L a2oueted SE"B8L'ZT SE"¥BL ZT HNALC I0F TeIO0Lax
-0L"€08'L 8T0Z/82/90 SE"¥BL'TT HHI ‘WdIJd MY'T NITTUM S8ZH0T 10
S9°086'% soueTed 68°9€0'TT 68°9€0'TT AYW 10 T€IOLas
S9°086°% 8T02/01/S0 68°9€0°'TT FHL ‘WdId MYT NITTUM 8Z9€0T1 10
¥STLTO 9T aoueted 0L 88L'ZT oL 8sL’ZT TIYdY I0F TEIOLx+
$STLTO 9T 8T0Z/6T/¥0 88" TI%#0'T HHL ‘WIId MYT NITIUM ZHPEOT 10
T¥ 6S0°LT 8T0Z/6T/%0 28 9TL’'TT HHI ‘WIIJ MYT NITIYM Zvve0T T0
$Z 9LL'8Z @oueted 08°299°6 -02° %59 00°LTIE‘OT HOYWYW IOF Te30Laxx
$Z°9LL'8T 8T0Z/80/€0 02" %59 HHL ‘WMId MYT NITTYM TE0E0T 10
¥ 0EV ‘62 810Z/80/€0 L5°895'6 HHL ‘W¥IJd MYT NITTYM TE0EOT 10
T0° 666 “8€ 8T0Z/80/€0 €26 FHL ‘WHId MYT NITTUM TE0EOT 10
P2 E60°6€ 8T0Z/80/€0 -0Z° %S9 WEId MY NITTYM 0966E T0
¥0°'6€F8E souered Z¥ 015’6 Zv°01S’'6 AOYNNEEd 103 TBIOLx»
PO 6ER’8E 8T0C/9T/20 Zy 01s’6 JHL ‘WEIJd MYI NITTUM €0820T 10
9% 696 LY soueteg 08°585'6 ~S6 LEL'T ETAS XA NE A ANUNNYL 10 TBIOLxx
9% '6%6 ‘LY 810Z/TT/T0 SL ETE'TT JHL ‘WIId MYI NITIUM 6TSZ0T TO
TIZ €LZ 09 8T0Z/TIT/TO ~G6 LEL'T WIId MYV'T NITIUM €G66€ 10
92 S€S'LS soueted ST TIT'%1T ST TITT T YHGWEDHJ I0F TeIOLss
9Z°S€S'LS LT0C/L0/2T ST TIT T HHIL ‘WNId MYT NITTYM P8TZ0T 10
IP°9%9 'TL adueted 69 6%E'TT 65 6HETT YTIWIAON I0J TelOLwx
9 9%9 1L LT0Z/80/11T 65°6PE‘TT HHL ‘WIId M¥1 NITIUM 9686T0T 10
00°966°28 apueTed LT TSS9 LT TSS'9 YHLOLDO I0F TeIOLx+
00°966°28 LT0Z/%0/0T LT TSS9 HHL ‘WEId MY NITTUM I#STOT TO
LT LPS'68 aoueTeqg 6Z°SET'TT 6Z°SET'TT HYIIWALIHES 10J TelOLx+
LT L?S'68 LTO0Z/¥#T/60 6T SET'TT FHI ‘WEId MYI NITIVM 09¢TO0T TO
9%°Z8L'00T aoueteg $8°ZE6'ET P8 ZE6'ET LSNONY I0T TeIOLx«
9%°Z8L'00T L10Z/£0/80 P8 ZE6'ET DT ZEANIEW ® SSNH NITTYM Z2L800T TO
0E°STL'PTT aourTed 0L $8Z°0T 0L %8201 ATNL I0F TelO0Laxx
0E€"STL'%TT LTI0Z/90/L0 P2 ELTOT DT ZHANIW 3 SSOH NITIUM S9900T 10
 ¥5°888°'%CT LT0Z/90/L0 9% ITT 077 ZAANTW 3 SSOH NITTUM S9900T T0
HONYIYE qILVd LaEN SLIATID SLIEEd JWYN  Od WON JNYE
SHOIAYAS TYOHET
00°000°S2ZT NOISSTIWWNOD ALNNOD aNnd TYIANED SLZT-S0-TO%
SLZZSOTOP-NAHL SLZZSOTO®-WOHA FHLOOY 8T0Z/0€/90-N¥HL LT0Z/T0/L0O-WOYI ‘HIVA  SNOILLDIETIHES
1 :abea ONILSIT NOILJDVYSNYHEL 1/D 6T:8%:8 8T/%T/8 :93eQ



90°€TT'0T @oueted P65 988 ‘6ET $6°988 ‘6€ET NOILOATHS IOF T®3IOLxs

90 ETT 0T 2oueTed  $6°988 ‘6ET $6°988 ‘6€T SLZZSOTO¥Y IOF TeIOLe+

90" €TT‘0T soueTed 19 €85 €T T9°€8S'ET ENAL I0F Te3IOLs+

90 €IT’0T LT0Z/62/90 00°000°S2 Z€-LT0Z NOLLNIOSHA S9€9¢€ T0

-%6°988'9T LT0Z/21/90 I9°€85'€T DT ZHEANIW ¥ SSOH NITTIUM TTP00T 0

-EEE0E'T @oueTeg 61°688°6 61°688'6 AYW I0F T®I0Lxx

-€EE€0E'T LT0Z/%0/S0 6T°688°6 O ZIAANAW 3 SSAH NITIYM 65000T 10

98°5685’'8 soueTed ZH HET'ETL TV RPET'ET TI¥dY I0T TeI0Las

98°585°'8 LTOZ/%0/%0 TP BET'ET DT ZEANTW ¥ SSNH NITTYM 22L66 10

8z°02L'1Z @doueTed (08°885°'TIT 08°88S'TT HO¥YW I0F Te3I0Lxx

8z 0ZL 1T LTO0Z/ET/€0 08°885'TT OTT ZAANIW ¥ SSAH NITTYM 2966 10

80'60€'€E aosueted €% 9TT'ST €9 9TT’'ST AAVNIGHI I0F TEBIOLx»

80°60€°€E Lt10Z/€1/20 16°LLE'8 DT ZHANIEW ¥ SSOH NITTIYM TLT66 TO

66°98Z'TY LTOZT/ET/20 ¥1°00Z°'% OTI ZAGNEW % SSOH NITTUM TLT66 T0

€T LBV ‘9P LTOZ/ET/20 BE"BE6'T DT ZEANIW 3 SSAH NITTYM TLT66 10

16°62Z%'8¥ 2oueTRd  H0°S9€'6 ¥0°S9€’6 ANVANYL I0T TeI0Lxw

15°S2%'8¥% LT0Z/S0/TO ¥0°59¢€'6 O ZAQNIW ® SSNH NITTYM 6¥886 10

SST06L'LS 2ouered 0S6°S8%‘CT 05°s8v°2T YAAWIDIA IOF TeIOLxx

SS°06L'LS 9T0Z/21/2TT 99°2%8 ‘L DT ZEANAW ¥ SSNH NITTUM 1LY86 10

1Z €£9'69 9102/21/21 (4 2Rt A4 DT ZEANAW ¥ SSOH NITTIYM TL$86 T0

£€9°'%56'LY 910Z/50/2T Zh 1ze'z DT ZAANIW 3 SSNH NITTYM 6086 10

S0°9LZ 0L soueTed T €€6°8 ZZ €£6°8 YFEWIAON I0F Te30Lx~

S0°9LZ 0L 910Z/L1/1T zT €€6'8 DT ZAANAW 3 SSNH NITTYM £9286 T0

LT 602 6L aoueted LI°#68°0T LT %#68'0T YIFOLO0 IT0F TeIOLw«

LZ°60C 6L 9T0Z/21/0T €6°8VL OTT ZAANAW ® SSNH NITTYM LT8L6 10

0Z 856 ‘6L 9T0Z/2T/0T vZv2ZL OT1 ZAANEW ¥ SSOH NITIYM LI8LE 10

Pb'289'08 9T0Z/2Z1/0T 00°TZ%'6 0TI ZAANIW ¥ SSNH NITTYM LT8LE T0

¥H €01 06 soueTed B8SE98'E€T 8S €98 €T YAGWALJES I0F TEIOLxx

PY €0T ‘06 9T02/2T/60 LA 2X AN OTI ZEANEW ¥ SSOH NITTUM BLYLE 10

OL'LEE'TE 9102/2T/60 LS TO06 07T ZAANEN ¥ SSAH NITTUM 8LYLE 0

LZ 6ET'Z6 9T02/2T/60 SLTLZL'IT DT ZAANIW ® SSAH NITTYM 8LPLE 10

Z0O"L96'€0T sdueTed  T9 ¥IE’L 19 %T1E’L ISNONY I0T TeI0Lxr

TO0"L96'€0T 9T0Z/62/80 L0 ZTE O ZEANAW 3 SSNH NITTUM ZHELE 10

60°6LZ'VOT 910Z/62/80 6Z°01 DT ZEANEW ® SSNH NITIUM ZVELE 10

8E° 682 '%0T 9T0Z/62/80 ST 66% O ZEANIW ¥ SSNH NITTYM ZheLe T0

€5°88L'¥0T 9102/62/80 0T €679 OTT ZAANIW ¥ SSNH NITTYM ZVELG T0

€9°18Z'1ITT apueTed  LE"STL'ET LE BTL'ET AINr I03 Te30Lxs

€9°T8Z'TTT 9102/1T/L0 - LE 8TL'ET OTT ZAANAW % SSNH NITTYM 86L96 0

FONYIVE AR (e LAN SLIATID SLIEHEq SWYN Od WON ANVE

SHIIAYAS TYDHT

00°000°SeT NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD aNnd TYIENED SLZZ-S0-T0%
SLZ2SOTO¥-NYUHL SLZTSOTO¥-HOMS CHIODOY  LTOZ/0€/90-N¥HL 9T10Z/T0/L0-WONA EIYA SNOLLOITAES

T :abeg ONILSIT NOLLDYSNVYAL T1/9 ¥€:05:8 8T/%1/8 :o3eQ



69°8¥%Z'€ soueTed  TE€°TISL'TCT T€°TISL'TZT NOIIDETHAS I0F TRIOLx+

69°8%Z'¢€ adueteg TE TSL'TZI TE TSL'TZT SLZEZSOTO¥ I0J TEIOLas

69°8%Z°¢ DDUBTBE 6L EW8 'L 6L EVB L ANNL XIOT TeI0Lsxx

69°8%2°¢ 9T0Z/0Z/90 6T 696 DT ZEANEW ® SSNH NITIUM LV8ZE 10

88 LIZ'¥ 9T02/€T/90 09°%L8'9 D1 ZAANEW 3 SSAH NITTYM £E¥96 10

BY Z60'TT 20oueted Q0L 0PS‘TT 0L O%S‘TT AVYW I0F TeIOLwx

8%°260'TT 9T02/91/50 SL'89 O ZAANAW ¥ SSAH NITTYM 0£096 10

€Z°T9T'TL 910Z/91/S0 9L 6L OTT ZAANIW 3 SSNH NITTYM 0€096 TO

66 0T6 TT 9T0Z/9T/S0 00°€SL'6 D7 ZHANTW ¥ SSNH NITTUM 0€096 10

66°€99'TC 9T0Z/9T/S0 6T°69 DT ZEANAW ¥ SSAH NITIUYM 62096 T0

8T €EL'TC 910Z/91/50 00°006 OT1 ZAANTW ¥ SSOH NITTYM 62096 10

8T €€9'2Z soueTEBE  29°900°CT z9°900’'2T TINdY I0F TeA0Lx«

8T €€9'2¢ 9TO0Z/8T/%0 Z29°900'2T OT1 ZEANAW ¥ SSOH NITTIUM POLSE 10

08°6€9'¥%¢E sdueTed  Z1°CZ6Z°6 Z1°262'6 HOMVW IOF TBIOLs»

08°6€£9'¥E 9T0Z/%T/€0 Z1°262'6 DT ZHANEW 3 SSNH NITTYM LSESE 10

T6 TE6'EY soueTed  96°€6S°6 96° €656 A¥VNYEAd 103 Te3OLx«

T6° TE6'EF 9102/9T/20 96 €£65'6 OTT ZAANIW 3 SSAH NITIYM 10156 T0

88°G2S €S @oueted 80 ISv‘S8 80 TS5%‘8 AYUONYL I0F Te30Lax

88°GZS €S 9T0Z/61/T0 96°906°‘s DT ZAANAW ¥ SSNH NITTYM TLLY6 10

8- ZEV’'6S 9T0Z/6T/TO Z1'#9S°‘C OTT ZEAANIW 3 SSNH NITTYM 0LLY6 10

96°9L6°'T9 soueTed 06°980°L 06°980°L HHGWIEDAJ I0F TRIOLx«

96°9L6 19 ST0Z/%1/21 06°980°L DT ZEANIW ¥ SSNH NITTUM 99¥%¥6 10

98 £90°'69 soueTed 09°ZFL'6 09°2%T'6 UIGWAAON I0J TRIOLx s

98°€90'69 ST0Z/9T/TT 09°2Z¥%T'6 OTT ZAANIW ¥ SSNH NITTIUM 144 T0

9% 902 ‘8L apueTed  96°L8T'ET 96" L8T'ET YIGOLO0 IOF TeA0Lss

9%°90Z ‘8L ST0Z/6T/0T 96 L8T'ET OT1 ZHEANIW 3 SSAH NITIYM €Z6E6 IO

ZH ¥6E'TH Qoueted TS L8V 'L IS L8% L YHAWALITS 103 TeIOLx+

Z¥ v6€'16 ST0Z/ST/60 IS°¥ES JTT ZAANIW ® SSNH NITTIYM 9T9€6 10

€6°826'16 ST0Z/ST/60 00°€S6°9 DT ZAQNSW ¥ SSNH NITTYM 9T9¢t6 10

£6°188'86 soueted 00°6%L €T 00" 6F7L'ET ISNONY I0F TBIOLxx

€6°188'86 ST0Z/LT/80 00" 6%L'ET D71 ZEANIW 2 SSNH NITTIYM 982¢€6 10

€6°0€9°2TT soueTed L0°69€£°ZT L0°69€'2T AINL I0F Te3O0Lex

€6°0€9°2TT ST0Z/0Z/L0 L0"69¢€'2CT _OTT ZEANEW ¥ $SNH NITTUYM 6T0E6 10

FONY'TYE qLYA L3N SLIATID SLIFAA HNYN  Od WON MNYVE

SHOIAYNAS TYOET

00°000°S2T NOISSTWWOD ALNNOD aNnd TYIENED SLZZ-S0-T0%
SLZTSOTO¥-QYHL SLZTSOTOT-WOMS THIOOY  9TO0ZT/0€/90-N¥HL ST0Z/TO/LO-WOdA TEIVd  SNOILDATAS

T :abeg ONILSIT NOYLOYSNYML 1/ 9¢:1%:8 8T/%1/8 :°23eQ



-%L'09S'95 sdoueTeE  %,°095°TET -00°058°% BLTOTV'9€T NOILDEATHS I0F [e30Lx+

-%L°095'95 SoueTed  HL°09G‘TET -00°0S8'¥ PLTOTH'9€T SLZZSOTOb I0F TeRIOLex

-5L 09595 souered  ¥8°L89'TT ¥8°L89 1T ANNL I0F TRIOLex

~%L°095'95 $10Z/T1/90 $8°L89°1T SYOIYD WOId 3ISN 0 a/o

-06°ZL8'¥¥ ouUeTRed  66°996 ‘6 66°996'6 AV I0J Te3I0Lxx

-06°2L8 ¥ $T0Z/2T/S0 66°996‘6 SYDaYD woxd ISN 10 a/o

-16'506 ‘%€ sdoueT®d  80°9LO0'ET 80°9L0’'€1 TIYdV 10T TeIOLww

-16°906 '¥E $102/L0/%0 B0 9L0'€ET SYo9YD woxd IoN 0 a/o

-€8'628'1T2 soueled  T8°SEP’ZT I8°Se€v’‘eT HOYYI IOF TeI0OLwx

-£8°6Z8°'T2 ¥T0Z2/TT/€0 T8 SEF‘TT S23YD WoId ISN 0 a/o

-Z0°"¥6€'6 soueTed  00°8LS'TIT 00°8LS'TT AYUNYEAL I0F TeAOLs+

-Z0"¥6£'6 ¥102/0T/20 00°BLS'TT S3}D8YD WOoXd IaN 10 a/o

B6 €BT'T ooueTed QG ELT'IT 0S ELT'TT AMYANYL IO TeIOLxs

86°€8T'Z ¥T02/TZ/10 0S"€LT'TT SYD9Y) woxg 3ION 10 a/o

8% LSE'ET oueted 00" TZ¥ ‘ST 00'TZV ‘ST YAAWIDEA I0F TeI0Lxx

8F LSE'ET £€I0Z/60/21 00°TZ¥'ST SYoaYD woxd 3JBN 0 a/o

8%°8LL'8Z aoueTed §.°08Z°'S 5.°08Z°'8 ATAWTAON IOF TRIOL+s

8%"BLL'8Z €T0Z/ZT/1IT S.L°08Z'8 SYDAYD Woxd ISN 0 a/o

€2°650°LE soueTed  S0°86Z°0T S0°86Z°0T ¥IFOLOO IOF TBI0Lsx

€2°650LE €T0T/ST/0T S0°86Z'01T S309YD wWOxd ISN 0 a/»

8T LSE'LY adueTed LT 6ST -00'088 ‘% LZ 600°'S YIEWHLAES TI0F TBAOLxsx

8Z LSE'LY €T02/0€/60 -00°058‘% OTT ZAANAIW ¥ SSNH NITIUM S6192 T0

8Z°L0S'ZV £€102/61/60 LZ 600°S SMDIYD woxqg IoN 0 a/o>

SS°91S 'Ly opueled  8Z'6EZ LT 82 6€T LT LSNONY I0F TBIOLwx

SS'9TS 'Ly €T0Z/6T/80 8C°6€T LT SOJD woxg SN 10 a/o

€8°GSL'¥9 soueled LT #¥Z'0T LT %9201 AL I0J Te30Lx«

€8°S5L' %9 €T0Z/ST/LO LT %%2'0T S3D9YD WoId ISN 10 a/o

HONYTIVE arva LAN SLIQIID SLIgdd ) HWNYN 0d HWON ANV

SHDIAMAS TYDAT

00°000°SL NOISSTWNOD AINNOD aNQd TYHENTD SLZZ-S0-TO0V¥
SLZZSOTOP-NYHL SLZZSOTOP-WO¥d HIDDY  PTOZ/0E€/90-MMHI  €T0Z/TO/LO-WOMI ‘EIVA SNOILLOETAS

T :abeg DNILSIT NOILOUYSNWAL T1/9 65:L2:8  8T/9I/8 :93eQ



0T 91T L €T0Z/€T/S0 LE S6T S3O9YD Woxqd ISN 0 a/o
LY TTIE’L £102/90/50 0 EZ¥ S)D3YD WOoxd I8N 10 a/o
TS PELL soueTed €% LZ6'C €% LZ6'T TI¥dY I0F TeA0Lxx
TS PEL'L €T0T/0E/ %0 05°8€ SYD3YD Woxd 3ISN 0 a/o
TO €ELL'L €T0Z/22/%0 05°02T S)O9YD Woxd IaN 0 a/o
TS €68 'L €T02/ST/%0 LE"S6T S303YD woxg ION 10 a/o
88°880‘8 €I0Z/80/%0 00°S09°T S)OBYD woxI ISN 10 a/o
88°€69'6 £102/20/%0 90°89%6 SIDIYD woxd ISN 0 a/o
¥6°199'0T soueTed  G6°'SvE S6° GV HOUYW 10T TeI0Lxx
$6°T99'0T €T0Z/52/€0 05°'BE S)OJYD wWoxd IoN 0 a/o
P¥ 00L 0T €102/8T/€0 02 66T SMO3YD woId I8N 0 a/o
¥9'668°0T €T0Z/TI/€0 SL°08T S3OSYD Woxg AN 0 a/o
6€°080°TT €T0Z/$0/€0 0s°LZ SO9UD WOXA ISN 0 a/o
68°LOT'TIT soueTed 6% 0S¥ 6%°05% AYVNYEAd I0F TeIO0Lwx
68°LOT'TT €T0Z/6T/Z0 67'09¢€ S}O9YD WoId IBN 0 a/o
8€°89%'TT £102/T1/20 00°06 SO/ woIJ ISN 0 a/o
8€°85S'TT spueteg T E€E€E -00°0§ [AREX:T4 AYVYNNYL IO0J TB3OLxx
8€°85S'TT €T0Z/22/10 0S°L2 S}O9YD woxg I8N 10 a/o
88°68S'TT €102/%T/T0 z9°55¢2 S3D9YD WOXg IoN 0 a/o
0S"TI%8°'T1T €T02/20/10 -00°08§ S}2IYD woAd 3ISN T0 QIOA
0S T6L'TT SoueTed 05°88¢ 05'882 YAGWIDEA I0F TeIOLxr
0§ T6L'TT zZ102/92/21 05°LZ SYOIYD wWoxd ISN 0 a/>
00°618°'TT Z10Z/L1/2T LE SET Sy09YD woxi IaN 0 a/m
LE ¥TO'2ZT Z10Z/€0/21 €9°59 308D Woxd 3IaN 0 a/o
00°080°2T aoueled T0'6€C 10 6EE YIEWAAON IOF TEIOLx+
00°080°2T ZI0Z/6T/TT 05°L2 SYOSYD woxd ISN 0 a4/
os-LoT'2eT ZI0Z/¥T/1T 1s°T1C SYD8YD woxqg 3IaN 10 a/d
T0°6TE'2T soueted 8€°HIZ'E 8€°%TZ € ¥IFOLOO I0T TeIOLrs
T0°6T€'CT Z102/52/0T 00°TZE SHOYD woxd 3ISN 0 a/o
T0°0%9’'2T ZToz/zz/0t 06°L20°2 S}02YD woxI I8N 0 a/o
TS 499 9T Z210Z/ST/0T 8€°9€8 S}08Y) woxd ISN 0 a/o
68°G0G ‘ST Z102/T0/01 05°LT SHOVYD woxd I8N 10 da/o
6€°€ES ST 2oueTed  0L°€SZ 0L €ST YAGWALAES I0F TRIOLx+
6€°€ES'ST ZT0Z/6T1/60 0L €ST SYOIYD woId I8N 10 a/o
60°L8L'ST souered  85°987 85°98¢Z ISNONY XOF TeIOLsx
60°LBL'ST Z102/L2/80 0s'Lz S)OBYD WOXI ISN 0 a/o
65 PI8’ST Z2T0Z/€T/80 80652 SHOAD woxd ISN 0 a/o
L9 ELO'9T sdueTRd  ££°9Z2 €£°922 ATIOL I0T T3I0Lxx
L9 ELO 9T ZT0Z/9T/LO SP €6T S3OBYD wWwoId ISN 10 a/o
ZT°L9Z'9T Z102/T1/L0 BE"S SHD9YD WOXA ISN 10 a/o
0s-zLz'9t Z2102/50/L0 08 LT S309YD woxi 38N 0 a/d
HONVIVE ALYa LAN SLIAHED S1I9da HNYN Od WON ANV
SHITA¥ES TYNOISSTIONd
00°00€'9T NOISSTIWWOD XLNNOD aNnNg TYIEANTD ZLEZ-S0-T0%
ZLZZSOTOP-OUHL ~WOodd SHIODY  ETOZ/0€/90-[NHL ZT0Z/TO0/L0-WOdUd AIVA SNOILLDATIAS
T :abeg ONILSIT NOILDUSNVEL T/9D 9Z:62:8  8T/91/8 :®3eq



L9°869'S
£9°869°S
L9°869°S
L9°869's
L9-8zL's
LT L9L’'S

¥5°296°S
$S°296'S

z :abeg

aouereg
spueTeg

soueTeqg
€T0Z/L2/90
€T0C/%2/90
ET0Z/LT/90

aoueTeg
£€T02/82Z/50
TINNTINOD

€E"T09'0T
E€°T09 0T

LB E9T

L6 TLL'T

ZL2ZSOTOV -N¥HL

-00°0S EE TS9O '0T

-00°0S €€°TS9 0T
L8°€9T
00°0¢
0S - 8¢
LE'S6T
L6 TLL'T
96" €ST'T
NOTISSTWWOD ALNNOD
-WOudg FHLODY

DNILSIT NOILDVSNVAL 1/9

NOILDITHS ZOF TeIOLsw
CLTZSOT0¥ I0F Te3O0Lsx

HNOD I0F Te3OLx s
SHOIANAS HAITAIIM SIHAY 'vYdsn
S)OBYD WOIJ ION
S}O9YD WOId 28N

AV XOJ TeIOL#x
SDBYD WOIJ ION
aNNd TYIEANED

€T0Z/0€/90-A¥HL ZT0ZT/TO/L0-WOdd

97:62:8

06052
T0
T0

10

T0
as/o
a/o

asd

TLTZT-S0-TO¥%

THLVd

8T/9T/8

SNOILOATHS

rogeq



LIINSMYI 40 INAWAILLAS
NOTLLNGIVINOD HANITILIOWN €T10Z

dF8v¥d TIINYd 40 HOIAJ0 MYT €T0Z/Z0/S0 00°'000°'8T

ALTYOHILOV HDONVANSNI AILNNOD WN €T0Z/%0/Z0 80°88S5°ZTT

TTS?P8
899¢8

a/o zTZZSOTOo¥w
a/o zigzsoTod

OL dIvd CAA(a) LNOOWY
NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD-IdHd

00 # HENIT
8T/91/8 :33eQ



SLIYA NOISSIWWOD XINNOD-adsq o3l HANILYNATS

‘spuny x1adoxd 3y3 3o 3no pred pue POMSTADI USS] SARY

wo.wmm.om%.x JO ums 3ay3j pue £€T0C FO yjuouw U3

107 saanjTpuadxs JO ISTT 9yl eyl Ayriaso Agaxsiy op psubisIspun =13 'T
NOLIVOTATIIED



dOVEIAOD SANV.L HOVIOLS TANA
HOVIIAOD XMENTHOVW ¥ ¥HTIIOS
ALTENSYD ® ALIAJAOYA
HTEILONAIA WIVID

C1CCSOTOY
CTZZS0TO0%
CTIZZSO0TOY
[ARAATINNE

ALT¥OHLOV HONVINSNI ALNNOD WN $T0Z/8T/20 0% TT9
ALTMOHLOV HONVANSNI XILNNOD WN %T0Z/8T/Z0 00°'0%%
ALTHOHLAOV HDNWANSNI ALNNOD WN $T0Z/8T/Z0 00 9%T’'0Z1
ALTH0OHLAOV HONVINSNI AINNOD WM $T0Z/0T/Z0 00°000°9
--omummw“mmm-- ang ®¥no HONVENSNT ALITIGVIT/ALIId0ONd
0oL arvd qIvd LNQOWY
T robeg NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD-IdHA

# D

TZ:8T:0T

Jdo0 # ANIT
8T/91/8

c2led



— Iya NOISSIWWOD XINNOD-adag xo3 HINIYNOTS

“spuny 19doxd syl jo 3no pred pue POMOTASI UISQ SARY

o#.hm._”.hmmx Jo_ums sy3j pue ¥T0CT ;mZmb 3O _yjuow ay3

10J S9INITPUSAX® IO ISTT Y] Jeyl A3T13I190 Agqaxsy Op psubtsispun syjz 'T
NOILINOIATLIHED



SANVS T9909 HLIM INIWHTLIAS

HJd00

CTCZS0TO¥
CICZSO0TO¥
CIZZSO0TOY
CTTZSOTO¥
(ARAATINN )4

# ENIT
133eq

Od WIIJ MUT NVDIAYD 9T0Z2/8Z/90 00°006°8¢
TSYP2-¥0 WIVIO NI JTEILOATHC
ALTHOHIOV EDNVINSNI ALNAOD WN 9T0Z/Z0/S0 2z TIS0’'€E
LT-9T0C #NOLLNTOSHEY 9T02/SZ/%0 00°T0%’'T
HHL Y04 NOILAEIVWINOD HNIT ILINNW
ALTJOHLAOV HONVHINSNI ALNNOD WN 9T0Z/SZ/T0 00°T06°'SHT
INHWAYd LINSWATLLIS dAIVINdILS
"LdE3d ONISNEDIT ¥ SNOIIYINOHY WN S10Z/92/0T 00°00S
4 TYE ¥ND ZZ°Zse’'s8T dXH ¥No 00°000'S%T ang ¥nd HONVINSNT ALTTIIEVIT/ALIAIONd
OL dIvd dLYd LNOOWY
T :abeg NOISSIWWOD AINNOD-IJdHAd

8T/9T/8



HILYad NOISSIWWOD XINNOD-adeq x03 HHNIENOTS

“spuny xadoxd sy3 jo 3no pred pue poMSTIASI USSq aAry
NN.mmh.mwm JO uns a3yl pue 9T0e ‘mzwh. 3O yjuow 3y3
403 SeanjlTpusdxs JO ISTT ¥yl Jeyl A313190 Agarel] op psubTsIopun aya ‘T
NOIINVDIALINED



CE-LTOT NOILOTOSHY LTO0Z/6Z/90 00°00S 99¢9¢ dd4L TTZZS0T0¥

TE€E0-LTO0Z NOILNTOSHY LT0Z/9T/90 00°68%'% €TE9E Yd449L €TZZSOTOV
HTEYLONAHId ENITILION
ALTHOHIAOVY HDNVANSNI ALNNOD WN LT0Z/ZT/90 LE°90€ CLEOOT a/o ZIZZSo10¥
dTEILONTIA INITILINNW
ALIYOHLAOY HONVANSNI AINNOD WN LT0Z/LZ/%0 96 6LL % TZe66 a/> TIZZSO0TOow
PT-LT0CH# NOILNTOSHY LTO0Z/8T/%0 00°000°'6 £988¢ dJAL ZTZZSO0TO¥
T00d ANIT-ILTIOW
ALTIOHLAOV HONVINSNI ALNAOD KN LTOZ/Z0/€0 00°60L‘8ST 8GE66 a/d ZIZZsS0Tow
T TYd A0D €€°66L'¢€9T dXd d0D 00°000‘0ST ang JInd HONWINSNT ALITIEVIT/ALIAIONd (ARAAT RN}
OL dIvd HLYd LNOOWY # A0 Jao0 # ANIT

T :9beg NOISSTWWOD ALNANOD-IdAd 9%:0C:0T 8T/9T/8 :83eq



ARl NOISSIWWOD XINNOD-adeq goz HANIVNDTS

“spuny 19doid ay3 o 3Ino pred pue POMSTIASI UISQ SARY

mm-ﬁwh.hbMN Jo uns sy3j pue LTO0Z 'H FO yjuou a3

A0F S9IN3TpUSAX® IO ISTT =yl Jey3 A313I90 Aqexsy op psubisispun oy 't
NOIILVOTALLYHND



HIELILONTId ENITILTIOW

SELEOT
SELEOT
68T6¢

9%9¢20T
$.800T
02800T
€6¥8E

Jaoo

CICZSOTOY
CTCCSOTOV
CTZCSO0TO%
C1ZZS0TOo?
CTZZS0TO0%
CTZZSO0TOV
CTZZTSO0TI0%

# ENIT
193eq

ALT¥OHIAV HONVMOSNI ALNAOD WN 8T0Z/£Z/S0 L% 18Z'Z
FTITIONAEA ANTTIIION
ALT¥OHIOV HONVMASNI ALNAOD WN 8T0Z/€Z/S0 00°SEZ
TT-8T02 NOILOTOSHN 8T0Z/ZZ/Z0 00°000°0S
" gTEINOD ANIT- TITIOW
ALT¥OHLOV FONVEOSNI ALNNOD WN 8T0Z/TE/TO0 00 SOE “T6T
INOAVd LINSMYT
Dd WMIJ MYI NYOIOQWD LT0Z/80/80 00°000°0S
T00d NOTIVSNHJWOD SETITOM
ALTNOHLOV FDNVEOSNI ALNNOD WN LT0Z/LZ/L0 00°9%%'0fZ
NOIIVSNAIWOD SHENUOM LT0Z/LZ/LO -00°9%% 0€Z
6 TVE 40D LY 128 E7L dXZ ¥0D  00°000°0ST  QNH 40D  HONVANSNT ALITIOVIT/ALgddond
0L arvd  dIvd INOOWY
T :obeq NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD-IdHa

8T/9T/8



—  JIYa NOISSIWWOD AINNQOD-adeg Io3T HANTYNATS

“spuny xadoxd ay3j 3o 3no pred pue pamoTASI usaq saey
h¢.HNw.mmm JO uns 3yl pue 8102 ;mzmn 3O _yauow sy3z
403 ssIn3Tpuadxs JO ISTT Y3 3eyy LAJraxso Agsisy Op pau TsIspun =23 ‘T

NOTINDTATLILIAD



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Torrance County
Resolution # 2018-043

A Resolution adopting an Infrastructure Capital Improvements Plan (ICIP)

WHEREAS, the County of Torrance recognizes that the financing of public capital
projects has become a major concern in New Mexico nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing mechanisms
and maximize the use of existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systematic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for
communities to define their development needs, establish priorities and pursue concrete
actions and strategies to achieve necessary project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification
and selection in short and long range capital planning efforts.

Now, therefore be it resolved by the governing body of Torrance County adopting the
attached Infrastructure Capital Improvements Plan, and it is intended that the Plan be a
working document and is the first of many steps toward improving rational, long-range
capital planning and budgeting for New Mexico’s infrastructure.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of
August , 2018.
Torrance County Commission

James “Jim” Frost, District 1

ATTEST: Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



Agenda Item
No. 8



Agenda Item
No. 9



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11



Agenda Item
No. 12



Agenda Item
No. 13



i
9= PHTC

Partnership for a
Healthy Torrance Community

PHTC — Membership ~ July 2018

1 Year Term — Officers: Julv 1, 2018 — June 30, 2019

Chair — Danielle Berrien
Vice-Chair — Mark Clark
Secretary — Debbie Ortiz

2 Year Term Voting Members: Julv 1, 2018-June 30, 2020

Beth Fullerton Esperanza Family Center PMS

BJ Travis Torrance County Dist. 5 Fire Dept.
Carole Glade Member —At-Large Mountainair EMT
Meredith Root-Bowman  Pres. Ctr. for Comm. Health

Sidney Smart Member —At-Large Mountainair
Tracey Master Torrance County DWI Program

Trish Daino Mental Health Therapist Private Practice
Sharalynn Lucero Perpetual Tears Memorial

Brandon Howe MRCOG

Kimberlee Encinias Torrance County JPPO Officer

Matt Page Torrance County Magistrate

Adrian Ortiz Teen Court

Venus Valdez First Choice Edgewood

Halley Bullen First Choice Edgewood

1 Year Term — Voting Members: July 1, 2018 — June 30, 2019

Art Falconer Member —At-Large Estancia

Art Swenka KXNM Community Radio — EBRA
Debbie Ortiz Perpetual Tears Memorial

Gail Falconer Member —At-Large Estancia
Mark Clark NMDON NW Region

Sally Cassidy NMSU

Natahlia Enoch Pres Center for Comm. Health

Non-Voting Members: Term N/A

Audrey Rodriguez Member-At-Large Estancia
Bill Hines NM Department of Vocational Rehabilitation
Michelle Skrupskis DOH Northwest Region

Perpetual Tears Memorial Inc.
Janice Barela, President

Date

Torrance County Commission
Julia DuCharme, Chair

Date



TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
AUGUST 22"°, 2018
9:00 A.M.

Linda Jaramillo
COUNTY CLERK



